


Fwd: Fw: Publication certificate for your manuscript no: 2022/MRJI/88967

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.10

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

 1 lampiran (209 KB)

Publication_Certificate14.jpg;

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 20.58

Subject: Fw: Publication certificate for your manuscript no: 2022/MRJI/88967

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com <trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: Editor Pub 06 <publication.6@sciencedomain.biz>**Sent:** Friday, July 1, 2022 5:49 PM**To:** Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>; Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>**Subject:** Publication certificate for your manuscript no: 2022/MRJI/88967

Dear Colleague,

Thank you for your interest in this Journal. Please find attached here with the publication certificate for your manuscript no:2022/MRJI/88967.

Please be safe during this COVID-19 pandemic situation. We wish the best of health for you and your family members.

With Best Regards

Ms. Ruma Bag

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

20/07/23, 12.53

Email - Edi Wibowo - Outlook

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tele: +91 8617752708

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

Certificate No: PUB. 2022/MRJI/88967

Microbiology Research Journal International

Certificate of Publication

Manuscript Title: Biochemical Properties of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned from Leishmania

Authored by:

Trini Suryowati, Forman Erwin Siagianv and Lusia Sri Sunarti

Published in:

2022 - Volume 32 [Issue 2]

Date of Publication: 28-Jun-22

Certificate validation link: <https://journalmrji.com/index.php/MRJI/article/view/30373>



Dr. M. Basu

Chief Managing Editor

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tele: +91 8617752708

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

Fwd: Fw: 2022/MRJI/88967 : Manuscript has been submitted

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.07

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 20.56

Subject: Fw: 2022/MRJI/88967 : Manuscript has been submitted

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com <trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: Managing Editor (submission) <submission@sciencedomain.org>**Sent:** Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11:18 AM**To:** Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>**Subject:** 2022/MRJI/88967 : Manuscript has been submitted**Dear Dr. Forman Erwin Siagian,**

Thank you very much for submitting your valuable paper to our journal. We have started the editorial processing of the manuscript with the following details

Title: Biochemical Properties of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned from Leishmania**Journal:** [Microbiology Research Journal International](#)**Manuscript Number:** 2022/MRJI/88967

We'll contact you very soon after getting peer review reports.

We are pleased to inform you that your paper will be published **with 88% discount** after peer review.

Original Publication Charge: 500 US\$**Publication charge after discount: 60 US\$**

Thank you for your interest in this journal.

N.B.: Please send us your Mobile number & whatsapp number for better communication.

Manuscript withdrawal policy available here:<http://peerreviewcentral.com/page/manuscript-withdrawal-policy>

Please be safe during this COVID-19 pandemic situation. We wish best of health for you and your family members.

With Best Regards
Ms. Ruma Bag

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91 8617752708 | +91 9163821242,

WhatsApp: +91 8617752708

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

EMP-001-BD

Fwd: Fw: Manuscript Successfully Received MRJI Leishmania Biochemical properties

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.15

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 21.05

Subject: Fw: Manuscript Successfully Received MRJI Leishmania Biochemical properties

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com <trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>**Sent:** Wednesday, June 22, 2022 6:29 AM**To:** Forman Erwin Siagian <siagianformanerwin@gmail.com>**Subject:** Fw: Manuscript Successfully Received MRJI Leishmania Biochemical properties

From: admin@sciencedomain.org <admin@sciencedomain.org>**Sent:** Wednesday, June 22, 2022 6:27 AM**To:** Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>**Subject:** Manuscript Successfully Received.**Manuscript submitted - www.sciencedomain.org**Dear **Forman Erwin Siagian, [Author]**,**CONGRATULATION! YOUR MANUSCRIPT HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY SUBMITTED.****Kindly note the following:**Your Login Id forman.siagian@uki.ac.id**After login click on "My account" on the extreme right corner of the webpage.**Manuscript number: **2022/MRJI/88967**

Kindly write the manuscript number in the subject line for further correspondence.

Advantage of SUBCENTRAL

1. Easy and user-friendly.
2. Instant manuscript number generation.
3. 24X7 service
4. Online discount request.
5. Online status of paper.

WITH THANKS

IT DEPARTMENT, SCIENCEDOMAIN international


*** This is a system generated email.**

Fwd: Fw: Minor review comments for manuscript number:2022/MRJI/88967

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.07

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

 5 lampiran (372 KB)Rev_MRJI_88967_Ali.doc; Ms_MRJI_88967.doc; Note from editorial Office-.docx; Rev_MRJI_88967_las.doc;
Rev_MRJI_88967_las_A.doc;

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 20.56

Subject: Fw: Minor review comments for manuscript number:2022/MRJI/88967

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com
<trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: Editor Sciencedomain <editor.sciencedomain29@gmail.com>**Sent:** Saturday, June 25, 2022 5:35 PM**To:** Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>**Subject:** Minor review comments for manuscript number:2022/MRJI/88967**Dear Dr. Forman Erwin Siagian,**We are contacting from [Microbiology Research Journal International](#) regarding Manuscript Number.
2022/MRJI/88967Title of the Manuscript: **Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania****All review comments (...02.. nos.) are attached with this email.**

Please do the correction as per the review comments in the following file

File name: Ms_MRJI_88967

Deadline:

Authors are requested to send revised paper as soon as possible (within 2-3 days) to accelerate the pre-publication formalities. If we receive the revised version within this deadline, the paper can be published in the current issue of the journal within 7 days. If extra time is required, kindly inform us.

Revised paper:

1. Comments of all the reviewers should be addressed during revision. Authors are requested to submit the revised paper with all the corrections highlighted in yellow color (for example. abc.....efg).
2. Authors should write their feedback in the review form in the space provided for 'author's comment' and send back the filled forms to us along with the revised paper.

3. Please send us the revised version along with feedback via E-mail attachment in reply mail.

You are hereby requested to kindly acknowledge the receipt of this mail.

Please be safe during this COVID-19 pandemic situation. We wish best of health for you and your family members.

NB: This email is sent from three email ids (sciencedomain.org/[Yahoo](mailto:sciencedomain.org)/[Gmail](mailto:sciencedomain.org)) to avoid delivery failure

With Best Regards
Ms. Ruma Bag

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tele: +91 8617752708 | +91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708,

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

EMP-003-AR

Review Article

Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania

ABSTRACT

Leishmania, a parasitic protozoan, ~~is~~ a single-celled organism of the genus trypanosomes that are responsible for the disease leishmaniasis. Transmission ~~occured~~ ~~occurred~~ by sandflies of the genus *Phlebotomus* in the Old World, and of the genus *Lutzomyia* in the New World. Globally, at least 93 sandfly species are proven or probable vectors. Their primary hosts are vertebrates; Leishmania commonly infects hyraxes, canids, rodents, and humans. Leishmaniasis encompasses diverse clinical syndromes, including cutaneous, mucosal, and potentially life-threatening visceral forms. Three widely known virulence factors ~~belongs~~ ~~belong~~ to the genus *Leishmania* ~~include~~ ~~including~~ the active compound named proteophosphoglycan (PPG), GP63 metalloprotease, and lipophosphoglycan (LPG). ~~these substance~~ ~~This substance~~ established on the surface of the parasite. The aim of this review article is to make an insight ~~of~~ ~~into~~ the biochemical characteristics of *Leishmania* spp. virulence factors, the armamentarium that ~~predispose~~ ~~predisposes~~ their pathogenesis, its invasion, and virulence to the mammalian host.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Keywords: protozoan, Trypanosomes, proteophosphoglycan, GP63 metalloprotease and lipophosphoglycan, leishmaniasis

1. INTRODUCTION

Parasites are organisms that live on or within their hosts. As intelligent organisms, parasitic agents ~~have the ability to can~~ evade the host's immune system [1,2]. Their goal is to ensure its existence is permanently sustainable in the host's body. Although at the same time, parasitic organisms must obtain optimal nutrition from their host in order to stay alive [3]. Its continual sensing ~~accomodation~~ ~~accommodation~~ and adapt to environmental ~~shift~~ ~~shifts~~ is condemnatory for all organisms to carry on homeostasis and eventually ~~its~~ ~~it's~~ for survival [4].

Every ~~parasites~~ ~~parasite~~ actually experience sophisticated life cycles; this process ~~consist~~ ~~consists~~ of a broad array of cellular distinction stages in probably different host compartments [5]. The potency of transmission might also ~~occurs~~ ~~occur~~ across multiple hosts [6]. As any parasites primarily depend on ~~its~~ ~~their~~ host assets, it is crystal clear they have evolved the most efficient mechanisms to sense alterations and modify ~~itself~~ ~~themselves~~ to any resources which ~~is~~ ~~are~~ available; in a wide range of conditions in their environments. Virulence strategies ~~are~~ also modified and adjusted by parasites to invade their host and ~~it~~ ~~they~~ must be suitable for different ~~kind~~ ~~kinds~~ and ~~type~~ ~~types~~ of tissue. ~~Parasite~~ ~~The parasite~~ also must be able to enhance its clonal replication and escalate, as well as

other ~~action~~ actions for immunomodulation or ~~immune~~ immune-evasion of their host immune responses.

Here we provide an insight ~~of~~ into the biochemical properties of parasite virulence factor with a focus on *Leishmania* spp.; properties that facilitate their disease formation including their virulence and invasion ~~to~~ of the mammalian host.

2. LEISHMANIA SPP., LEISHMANIASIS AND ITS- GLOBAL EPIDEMIOLOGY

Formatted: Font: Italic

Leishmania (/li:ʃ meɪniə/) is a genus of parasitic ~~organism~~ organism ~~belongs~~ belonging to the *Trypanosomes*. This organism ~~causing~~ causes leishmaniasis, a parasitic disease that is commonly found in parts of the tropics, subtropics, and southern Europe. Based on the occasion or time of ~~occurrence~~ occurrence, the vector ~~divide~~ divided into two: the sandflies from the genus *Phlebotomus* in the Old World, and on the other hand, of the genus *Lutzomyia* in the New World. So far, not less than 93 species of sandfly are Entomologically ~~evince~~ evinced or have the status as potential or probable vectors, globally. This protozoan parasite ~~actually has~~ has a vertebrate organism as its primary host. *Leishmania* ~~is~~ is repeatedly found to infect rodents, canids, hyraxes, and ~~even~~ even humans [7,8]. Leishmaniasis encompasses diverse clinical syndromes, including cutaneous, mucosal, and potentially life-threatening visceral forms [9,10].

Leishmaniasis is endemic in ~~the~~ a vast area across the globe from the tropics, subtropics, and southern Europe [9-11]. It is estimated more than one billion individuals are at threat of leishmaniasis with an annual incidence of more than two million cases throughout ~~the~~ the tropical and subtropical region (in number might reach to 100 countries) [11]. Recent literature revealed a significant increase elevation ~~regarding~~ in imported leishmaniasis cases in developed, non-endemic countries, e.g., Italy, and this took place in conjunction with improvement in mass and rapid transportation ~~intercontinentally~~ intercontinental, massive international tourism, asylum seekers/immigrants from endemic countries, and even multinational based military operations in endemic areas [13,14]

Area ~~where Leishmaniasis acquired~~ where Leishmaniasis acquired, is already suspected; South America is the main source area of cutaneous leishmaniasis, and escapade tourists on long-term ~~vacation~~ vacations in highly-endemic forested areas are at certain peril [5,16]. On contrary, international tourists are in danger ~~while~~ when they travel to certain ~~the~~ the Mediterranean or middle east destinations where there is an emerging risk of unfortunate acquisition of visceral leishmaniasis [17,18].

Leishmaniasis should be appraised in vulnerable individuals suffer from well-matched clinical syndrome along with a recent history of ~~travelling~~ traveling to and staying in an endemic area, even if this occurred several months or years ago; this become an important key factor in making a correct diagnosis [11,14,16] Appropriate counseling should be provided to adventure travelers, military personnel, researchers, and other groups of travelers likely to be exposed to sandflies in endemic areas [20].

Overall, leishmaniasis in humans is created by approximately 20 genus that belongs to the *Leishmania* spp. classified in the sub-genera *Leishmania* and *Viannia* [20-22]. Epidemiologically, it is possible that in certain ~~condition~~ conditions there might be more than one species of *Leishmania* spp. found in the same geographic area [20]. The effort of making correct identification of the species often has clinical relevance, such as implications regarding whether and which initial medication is urgently indicated and whether and how to closely asses ~~for~~ the consequence of potential sequelae regarding the infection (e.g., the condition of mucosal leishmaniasis, which is ordinarily created by the New World species

Formatted: Font: Italic

belongs to the group of the *Viannia* subgenus, particularly, but must kept in mind that it is not barely, by the genus *Leishmania* [*Viannia*] *braziliensis* in certain restricted terrestrial areas) [21,22].

Approximately, 350 million ~~individual~~individuals globally are at hazard of infecting leishmaniasis and an estimated 1.6 million new cases actually occur, annually [7,22]. The disease primarily infects impoverished individuals ~~lining~~living in a low socio-economy level of countries in Africa, Latin America and Asia, and this condition is often linked with underlying ~~condition~~conditions such as malnutrition, refugees that made fast migration across borders, countries, and even continents, unfortunate poverty-stricken housing conditions, limited assets due to the inability of the authorities and frail personal immune system [23].

The ability of the immune system to fight infectious diseases must also be related to the virulence factors of the pathogenic agent. The following section will discuss some of the virulence factors of the *Leishmania*; especially the biochemical aspect.

Formatted: Font: Italic

3. VIRULENCE FACTORS

Virulence is described as an internal ~~properties~~property of an organism that enabled them to infect their host, a substance pinned internally and can cause a disease in a vulnerable host. Virulence factors are the molecules that assist the organism colonize its host at the cellular level. These factors are either secretory, ~~membrane associated~~membrane-associated or cytosolic in nature. In terms of bacteria, the cytosolic factors facilitate the bacterium to undergo quick adaptive-metabolic, ~~physiological~~physiological, and morphological shifts [24].

Three widely known virulence factors ~~belongs~~belong to the genus *Leishmania* ~~include~~including the active compound named proteophosphoglycan (PPG), GP63 metalloprotease and lipophosphoglycan (LPG). These ~~substance~~substances established on the surface of the parasite [25-27]

Formatted: Font: Italic

Leishmania spp. Actually induce autophagy in a variety of cell types, eventhough that published results regarding the effects of autophagic modulation on *Leishmania* survival inside their host's cella are contradictory. Upon infecting the innate immune cells, namely the macrophage, *Leishmania* parasite soon launch into an organelle named parasitophorous vacuole. It soon begins to control and 'hijack' the cell, with the inner vacuole ~~actually~~actually acting as a safeguard against the host cell's immunity [28] *Leishmania* then take over the macrophage's membrane fusion machinery, ~~didacting~~didactic them to work according to its will, to export their important virulence factors out of the vacuole [29]. The protozoan parasite *Leishmania* is particularly adept at shifting the macrophage to become a suitable and hospitable host cell for their existence inside their host; so that the host's cellular immune system failed to recognize them [30]

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

As the parasite transfers its virulence factors to the other side of the vacuole's membrane, it was necessary to learn the compartment used to contain these factors [31]. The virulence factors actually were found in a cell organelle called the endoplasmic reticulum (ER) and this step was pivotal in the ~~lay-out~~layout of virulence factors within the inhabited cell.

3.1. BIOCHEMICAL PROPERTIES AND CHALLENGES ~~ON~~TO THEIR GENOMES DATA

The biochemistry and cell biology of *Leishmania* spp. ~~is~~ ~~are~~ similar to that of other kinetoplastids. They share the same main morphological features, including a single flagellum ~~which~~ ~~that~~ has an invagination, the flagellar pocket, at its base, a kinetoplast, which is found in the single mitochondrion, and a ~~subpellicular~~ ~~subpellicular~~ array of microtubules, which make up the main part of the cytoskeleton.

The result of genomes sequencing regarding three major species of *Leishmania* spp (*L. braziliensis*, *L. infantum*, *L. major*) has ~~sucessfully~~ ~~successfully~~ apportioned the initial diagrams of the metabolism pathway ~~belongs~~ ~~belonging~~ to these protozoans [32]. Another systems approach was used to initiate another metabolism network for the *L. major* Friedlin strain and in continuation with that is to make forecasts in conjunction with possible essential genes and pathway usefulness. However, > 65% of the protein-encoding sequences in the parasite *Leishmania* genome cannot yet be allocated any single ~~functi~~ ~~onfunction~~ based on homology searches, and therefore it is likely that *in silico* models must be ~~continously~~ ~~continuously~~ upgraded and improved as recent metabolic pathways are recognized, just like the approach conducted by Bora and Jha that developed an *in silico* metabolic pathway analysis identifying target against Leishmaniasis – a kind of kinetic modeling approach which can be a breakthrough in problem alleviation approaches [33,34]

Leishmania genomic database in ~~the~~ majority is available in the GeneDB genome resource, the effort first confirmed by scientists from the Sanger Institute, and then soon made available via the Eukaryotic Pathogens Database Resource (EuPathDB) [35,36]. GeneDB was in the beginning aimed to keep all genomic data regarding *T. brucei*, *L. major*, and *S. pombe*, and was later ~~broaden~~ ~~broadened~~ to comprise carefully collected curated data regarding a vast number of different organisms, including fungi, bacteria, and protozoa [37]. GeneDB authorizes the act of gene searching-finding, protein feature predictions, and any other form of searches against tailored and or protein domain/~~families~~ ~~family~~'s databases [37,38]. It provides several functional instruments for inquiring ~~about~~ genomic features needed, including (1) BLAST searches, (2) plain text searches, (3) regular expressions enabled motif searches, and (4) AmiGO browsing of genes [39]. Unfortunately, although GeneDB is a crucial ~~assets~~ ~~asset~~ for the Leishmania investigation group, this genome resource does not incorporate all recent globally available genomic data into biochemical networks, or in other words, it is not automatically connected.

~~Other~~ ~~Another~~ famous database that can be mentioned is the Kyoto Encyclopedia of Genes and Genomes (KEGG) ~~that~~ ~~which~~ combines three ~~kind~~ ~~kinds~~ of data: (1) chemical, (2) genomic, and also (3) functionality information for a wide array of species [40] ~~Eventhough~~ ~~Even though~~ this top-down method easily help the incorporation of all accessible data/information and only need visual exploration of pathways regarding dissimilar organisms, but unfortunately the lack of organism-species specialization frequently means that, for more doubtful organisms, that the specific information need is not easily approachable, and in some conditions, not even incorporated.

An interesting dissimilar ~~acesion~~ ~~accession~~ provided by the BioCyc project, which method is constructed regarding the ontology evolved in order to express certain biological tasks based on the combination of cellular and molecular grade [41] On contrary to the incorporated ~~acesion~~ ~~accession~~ provided by the KEGG database, the BioCyc databases are highly dispersed. The BioCyc comprises of MetaCyc (an extensive reference database regarding metabolism pathways) and a set of organism-specific databases which delineate starting from genes to gene products to metabolites and continued to their relationships and the incorporation into metabolism pathways. MetaCyc ~~accommedates~~ ~~accommodates~~ preliminary elucidated metabolism pathways from a wide diversity of species. Actually, many

organism-specific BioCyc databases are still under ~~continuously~~ continuously agile buildout and ~~continous~~ continuous curation [41].

With the advancement of biomolecular science, there is almost no scientific limit in studying and studying something. getting deeper and more detailed, each comes with advantages and disadvantages. Time has always been the catalyst for many of these advances; scientists from far apart places can continue to contribute so that scientific progress can continue to be accelerated.

Next, we will discuss the biochemical aspects of several parasite-related compounds that ~~are considered to be~~ are virulence factors. In ~~the~~ the case of *Leishmania* spp., the list of its virulence factors ~~are is~~ is as follows: (1) lipophosphoglycan (LPG), (2) glycoinositolphospholipids (GIPLs), (3) proteophosphoglycan (PPG) and (4) the 11 kDa kinetoplastid membrane protein (KMP-11). ~~Eventhough~~ Even though the precise impact of these *Leishmania* biologic properties on the clinical manifestations observed in mammalian hosts is not yet revealed clearly, and there is confirmation that these components are able to facilitate and even modify the *Leishmania*-host immune cells relationship.

3.2. LIPOPHOSPHOGLYCAN (LPG)

Leishmania parasite owns ~~a~~ a ~~an~~ an LPG, a class of molecules that is made up of two parts; a lipid part and a (also called glycan) part, that surround ~~over~~ over the outer part of the cell wall [25,42]. Immunologically, *Leishmania*'s LPG ~~have~~ has the ability to TLR-2, a specific ~~signalling~~ signaling receptor elaborated in precipitating an initial activation of the immune response, e.g. the innate immune cells, in mammals [43].

The exact formation and composition of LPG content ~~are actually very~~ are dynamic and ~~oscillates~~ oscillate over time, depending on two things namely (1) the species involved and (2) its lifecycle phase [42,44]. Regarding its content, the amount and composition of ~~the polysaccharide~~ the polysaccharide glycan in the LPG is exceptionally fluctuating and contrasting. The amount and variants of ILPG are ~~actually exploitable~~ are in terms of making them as a biochemical marker. Distinct lifecycle stages of the parasite *Leishmania* might produce different LPG. Furthermore, Lectins, a set of proteins ~~which~~ that attach to several different categories of glycans, are repeatedly used to perceive and sense these LPG variants, e.g., peanut agglutinin specifically ~~attachs~~ attaches to a particular LPG located on the facet of the infective form of *L. major* [46].

Lipophosphoglycan is ~~actually empowered~~ empowered strongly by the parasite primarily to maintain its survival inside ~~their~~ its host [46]. The exact techniques ~~that~~ that used by the parasite apply is not clearly revealed; ~~but~~ but this property being is the midpoint around modifying the immune response of their primary host. Considering this is very critical to the disease formation, due to the fact that (1) the *Leishmania* parasites live inside the host's cellular innate immune cell named macrophages and (2) it really ~~need~~ needs to avert the inhabited macrophages from processing them further and ends with killing them.47 Lipophosphoglycan also has a duty in (1) facilitating resistance and preventing activation of the complement system armamentarium, (2) inhibiting ~~host's~~ host's oxidative burst response, and also (3) initiating an adequate inflammation and (4) preventing the natural killer T cells realizing that the host's macrophage is already infected with the *Leishmania* parasite [25,48]. There may be an association between the immune cell's response to *Leishmania* and the exact cell stage/subset being evaluated, with differentiated macrophages being more permissive to infection in vitro than the monocytes.

In order to keep away from destruction and killing by the immune cells and also to facilitate its thrive, the *Leishmania* actually '~~disguise~~'-'~~disguises~~' itself inside its host's immune cells [46,48]. This safe location actually facilitates them to circumvent the work of the humoral immune feedback because in this situation, the pathogen ~~is keepis kept~~ safe inside an intact cell that belongs to ~~their-its host's-hosts~~ and actually not in blood vessels where open blood flow is likely to increase its contact with the immune cells. Furthermore, it may avert the immune cells from destroying the host's own tissue through the mechanism of non-danger surface signals which unfortunately for the host ~~dettered~~-~~deterred~~ the process of apoptosis [49] The primary cell types that the parasite *Leishmania* actually ~~attack~~-~~attacks~~ and then infiltrates are a subset of phagocytotic cells, e.g., neutrophils and macrophages, ~~and~~-~~and~~ this is what determines the fate of the chronicity of this infection [50].

Regularly, a phagocytotic cell, e.g., ~~macrophage~~, macrophage, will internalize and further kill a pathogen covered within an enclosed endosome and in order to do so, they then pervade this endosome with certain enzymes which will digest the pathogen [25,46-48]. However, in the case of *Leishmania*, these enzymes of ~~macrophage~~-~~macrophages~~ have no effect ~~to-on~~ the parasite. This ~~allowing~~-~~allows~~ internalized *Leishmania* even to undergo multiplication, fastly and enormously [51]. This almost ~~unstopable~~~~unstopable~~ growth of parasites eventually submerges the host's macrophage and ~~other type~~~~another type~~ of the host's immune cell available, and even ~~making~~-~~makes~~ the infected host's cell ~~to~~ die [51,52].

The protozoan parasites of *L. major* may change the regular pattern of the first immune defense from eating-inflammation-killing and turn it upside down to eating-with no inflammation production- further no killing; ~~and~~, ~~and~~ all of this took place inside of their host phagocyte. Unfortunately, this smart parasite ~~corrupt~~-~~corrupts~~ its ~~defence~~-~~defense~~ properties for ~~their-its~~ own welfare [27,28,52]. They use the mechanism of immune evasion by using phagocytosing ~~cell~~-~~cells~~ named the polymorphonuclear neutrophil granulocytes (PMNs) carefully as their hidden vehicle, where they proliferate silently and undetected from the immune system and then enter the long-lived macrophages, unnoticed by the immune armamentarium to create a "*dormant*" infection [47,50].

According to van Zandbergen et al [52] that cited Sunderkotter et al which experimentally infecting mice with $1-2 \times 10^6$ ~~Leishmania~~, ~~The~~~~Leishmania~~, ~~The~~ first phagocytic cells that infiltrate the site of experimental infection are the bunch of neutrophilic granulocytes (polymorphonuclear neutrophil granulocytes (PMN), and immediately act in accordance with the coming of a stream of macrophages (MF) in approximately in the following 48 hours. The PMN cells have the 'built-in' ability to internalize *Leishmania* promastigotes [28,51]. Unfortunately, within the PMN, ~~these parasite~~~~this parasite~~ can manipulate its actual primary function, make them 'toothless' and hijack the PMN antiparasite properties for their own survival [5,53]. ~~Eventhough~~~~Even though~~, during this intracellular 'staycation' the parasites failed to multiply, ~~an interesting phenomenon~~~~interesting phenomenon~~ whose answers are still hidden and need to be explored further. Perhaps as far as we know, these cells might solely be available as the ~~parasite~~-~~parasite's~~ temporary shelter within the first hours or even days after infection is established [54].

The PMN cell ~~actually~~-~~only~~~~only~~ have a very short life span and soon will undergo spontaneous apoptosis within the duration of 6-12 hours. According to van Zandbergen et al, [52] that infection with *Leishmania* actually slows down what supposed to ~~be~~ ~~happen~~~~happen~~ soon, named the apoptotic cell death program of PMN; this retardation can even delay it until up to 40+ ~~hour~~-~~hours~~ and, therefore, promotes longevity of the parasite. However, after 42 hours, even most ~~of~~-infected PMN soon encounter apoptosis. ~~An~~ ~~interesting~~~~interesting~~ phenomenon~~ona~~ that need further exploration is the fact that the time point at which infected PMN ~~undergo~~-~~undergoes~~ apoptotic process, ~~it~~ coincides with the

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

peak migration of the parasite into the infected tissue. Thus, *in situ*, the parasites would encounter apoptotic PMN harboring intracellular parasites rather than free extracellular Leishmania promastigotes [46,52]

A key factor in elongating infection is by way of the reticence of the adaptive immune cells [48-50]. This took place primarily during the intracellular ~~inhibition-inhibition~~ phases, when amastigotes search for newly prone uninfected macrophages and then infecting them [44,51,52]. By ~~underwent-undergoing~~ this process, the parasite actually are less prone to immune reactions. Almost all types of phagocytes are attacked [46]. For example, ~~mincle~~ has been described to be selected by the parasite *L. major*. Interaction between ~~mincle~~ and a protein liberated by the infecting parasite results in actual weakened immune response in dendritic cells.

Comment [LB1]: ???

Comment [LB2]: ???

Lipophosphoglycan, biochemically, is a macrophage ligand ~~which-that~~ function immediately elaborated in the early steps of the ~~occurring-occurring~~ infection [55]. ~~An interesting assays~~ Interesting assays conducted with a mutant type of *L. major* which lacking in the gene ~~lpg1 (lpg1-)~~ actually ~~revealed-revealed~~ that this type of ~~mutant of mutant~~ organism are lessened for virulence when ongoing infection of murine macrophages, eventhough phenotypically there is no considerable changes [56]. These parasites ~~actually do do~~ not harbor any LPG, but still accommodated normal levels of related GPI-anchored proteins ~~and also~~ and glycoconjugates ~~enzyme-enzymes~~ [57].

The lpg1- promastigotes are extremely prone to the activated complement system ~~and also~~ and to the oxidative end-products of the host cells [25,57]. In addition to that condition, they failed to prevent phagolysosome fusion [42]. It has also been reported that *L. major* LPG2 null mutants (lpg2-) cannot live inside sandflies or in mammalian host cells. This type of ~~organisms-organism~~ were even more revised than the lpg1- mutants strain and ~~be-was~~ short of all type of phosphoglycans enzyme, including LPG and proteophosphoglycans. Leishmania LPG has been shown to diminish the nuclear translocation of NF- κ B in monocytes, ~~bring-bringing~~ about a subsequent decline in the assembly of IL-12. It can also affect the host's early immune reaction by modifying dendritic cells via the inhibition of antigen presentation and boosting an early response of IL-4 [56].

3.3. GLICOINOSITOLPHOSPHOLIPIDS (GIPLs)

Glycoinositolphospholipids (GIPLs) ~~facilitates-facilitate~~ the survival of *L. major* inside macrophages by way of suppressing the enzyme nitric oxide ~~synthase-synthase~~ and also protein kinase C. ~~Schneider-Schneider~~ et al., [58] revealed the relation between the rate of macrophage infection by *L. braziliensis* and the GIPL-containing detergent-resistant membrane domains of this parasite [58].

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

In both parasite developmental stages, the amount of the enzyme glycoinositol phospholipids (GIPLs) ~~is~~ actually expressed at ~~a~~ near-constant amount [59]. The construction of the enzyme GIPLs from amastigotes obtained from the tissue ~~have-has~~ been determined by ~~hplc-HPLC~~ analysis of the deaminated and reduced ~~glyc~~ an head classes, and also by profiling the chemical and enzymic sequencing. The deduced structures appear to form a complete biosynthetic series, ranging from Man alpha 1-4GlcN-phosphatidylinositol (PI) to Gal alpha 1-3Gal beta 1-3Man alpha 1-3Man alpha 1-4GlcN-PI (GIPL-2). A small proportion of GIPL-2 was further extended by addition of a Gal residue in either alpha 1-6 or beta 1-3 linkage. From gc-ms analysis and mild base treatment, all the GIPLs were shown to contain either alkylacylglycerol or lyso-alkylglycerol lipid moieties, where the alkyl chains were predominantly C18:0, with lower levels of C20:0, C22:0 and C24:0. The parasite *L.*

Comment [LB3]: ???

major amastigotes also contained at least two PI-specific phospholipase C-resistant glycolipids which are absent from promastigotes [60].

These neutral glycolipids were defiant to both mild acid and or mild base hydrolysis, contained terminal beta-Gal residues, and were restrained during immense purification of amastigotes from cell membranes of the host. It is likely that these glycolipids actually are glycosphingolipids ~~earn~~ ~~earned~~ from the mammalian host. There have been studies comparing the GIPL profile of *L. major* amastigotes, *L. major* promastigotes and *L. donovani* amastigotes [58].

3.4. PROTEOPHOSPHOGLYCANS (PPG)

~~Other~~ ~~Another~~ biochemical substance that also ~~behave~~ ~~behaves~~ as the parasite's virulence factors is called Proteophosphoglycans. It is a highly glycosylated ~~polypeptides~~ ~~polypeptide~~ with O-glycosylations; a structure indistinguishable ~~to~~ ~~from~~ those found in the LPG and also in acid phosphatase [62]. Proteophosphoglycans are a growing family of highly glycosylated proteins ~~belongs~~ ~~belonging~~ to *Leishmania* with many atypical and ~~some~~ idiosyncratic architectural features [61-63]. The obscure protein-glycan linkage in proteophosphoglycans - phosphoglycosylation of Ser by lipophosphoglycan-like structures—actually ~~appear~~ ~~appears~~ as a prime configuration of protein glycosylation in this parasite organism [62].

The main role of membrane PPGs actually is only partially revealed, but some experts postulated that its ~~long-chain~~ ~~long-chain~~ configuration that ~~encloses~~ ~~encloses~~ the surface of ~~the~~ parasite's plasma membrane might take part partially in its binding to the macrophage receptors [25]. The ~~emmission~~ ~~emission~~ of modified PPG by parasites when they colonized the macrophages seems to contribute to the maintenance of the parasitophorous vacuole [31]. Furthermore, the PPG ~~is also have~~ ~~also has~~ ~~has~~ the ability to trigger the complement via the ~~route~~ ~~route~~ of mannose-binding protein.

During the course of infection, *Leishmania* parasites are transmitted to ~~its~~ ~~their~~ vertebrate hosts by the aid of female sand flies from the genus of Phlebotomine as they obtain blood from its host by puncturing deep into the dermis's upper capillaries with their spiked mouthparts [7-9]. In the sand fly midgut, secreted specific proteophosphoglycans from *Leishmania* actually form a biological plug known as the promastigote secretory gel (PSG), which blocks the gut and facilitates the regurgitation of infective parasites [64]. In a study using ~~an~~ animal model, PSG injected to BALB/c mouse skin lead to the differential expression of 7900+ copy of transcripts, and ~~those transcript~~ ~~those transcripts~~ transiently up-regulated during the initial six hours post-wound and become more augmented for potentially exacerbated cutaneous infection, and in turn will ~~improved~~ ~~improve~~ the probability of developing a patent cutaneous lesion, parasite growth and the evolution of the lesion [65].

3.5. 11 KDA KINETOPLASTID MEMBRANE PROTEIN (KMP-11)

KMP-11 is a hydrophobic protein that has been described to be associated ~~to~~ ~~with~~ LPG which ~~show~~ ~~shows~~ strong immunoregulatory properties [66]. Kinetoplastid Membrane Protein -11 is present in both promastigotes and ~~also~~ ~~also~~ amastigotes. The protein KMP-11 was associated with the membrane composition, which to some amount available at the cellular facet, flagellar pocket, and also in the intracellular vesicles. The amount of its surface

expression is actually higher in amastigotes than in promastigotes and the ~~concentration~~ concentration escalates during the stage of metacyclogenesis [67].

The rising expression of the protein KMP-11 in metacyclic promastigotes, and especially in the stage amastigotes, designates a role for this molecule in the close interaction of the ~~parasite-parasite~~ with its mammalian host. The presence of this molecule in amastigotes is consistent with the previously demonstrated immunoprotective capacity of vaccine prototypes based on the KMP-11-coding gene and the presence of humoral and cellular immune responses to KMP-11 in Leishmania-infected humans and animals [67,68].

This protein is already recognized through its immunoregulatory properties and ~~ahve-has~~ the ability to induce the expression of IL-10 in cells ~~from-of~~ patients to suffer from cutaneous and mucocutaneous leishmaniasis; ~~unfortunatlyunfortunately~~, the mechanism through which this effect occurs remains unrevealed [66-68].

3.6. PROTEINASES

Proteinases are also a crucial virulence properties that ~~belongs-belong~~ to *Leishmania*. It can be grouped according to their catalytic domains, as serine-, threonine-, aspartyl-, metallo- and cysteine-proteinases. Among these, only the aspartyl-, metallo- and cysteine-proteinase classes have been extensively studied in *Leishmania*. [56].

Formatted: Font: Italic

Proteinases are also considered as a crucial virulence factor of *Leishmania*, because as enzymes and through direct contact, it has the ability to hydrolyze any peptide bonds. This enzyme ~~have-has~~ the potency to destroy any proteins and peptides that might engage in a wide ~~scale-scale~~ of biological purposes, including the making and establishing an infection [69]. The enzyme Proteinases actually occur pervasively in all living biological systems [70]. It is rich in functions, e.g., in ~~humanhumans~~, varying from the digestion of proteins in order to achieve nutritive motives to the magnificent control of general protein role, e.g., by hydrolyzing ~~a-an~~ extremely particular peptide bond in a certain protein surfactant [69,70].

Parasite proteinases ~~widely-knownare widely known~~ being elaborated in the (1) Pathogenesis, (2) Invasion- migration of the parasite through host tissues, (3) Degradation of ~~immune-relatedimmune-related~~ proteins, (4) Immune evasion, and (5) Activation of inflammation [71,72]. Among protozoan parasites, the enzyme proteinases play a crucial part in several ~~acitivitesactivities~~, including (1) Transition of the parasite's life cycle, (2) Invasion of hosts, (3) Migration through tissue barriers, (4) Degradation of hemoglobin and other blood proteins, (5) Immune evasion, and (6) Activation of inflammation in the mammalian host [71-73].

Analysis of the ~~genom-genome~~ carried out with different species of *Leishmania* that have been sequenced revealed that the amount of proteinase genes is maintained constantly among the various species [73]. Nonetheless, its heterogeneity is very diverse, e.g., the result of ~~the~~ genomic survey on multiple databanks unveil that *L. braziliensis* alone has at least forty-four cysteine proteinases, twenty-three serine proteinases, and ninety-seven metalloproteinase [74] Therefore, due to the wide range of action of *Leishmania* proteinases while the parasite is inside the mammalian host, it is equitable to seek for the relation between proteinase enzymatic activity and the clinical manifestation of ~~leishmaniasis~~.

Comment [LB4]: Add some conclusions and acknowledgments!!!!

REFERENCES

1. Chulanetra M, Chaicumpa W. Revisiting the Mechanisms of Immune Evasion Employed by Human Parasites. *Front Cell Infect Microbiol.* 2021;11:702125. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2021.702125>.
2. Morrot A. Editorial: Immune Evasion Strategies in Protozoan-Host Interactions. *Front Immunol.* 2020;11:609166. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2020.609166>.
3. Cable J, Barber I, Boag B, Ellison AR, Morgan ER, Murray K, Pascoe EL, Sait SM, Wilson AJ, Booth M. Global change, parasite transmission and disease control: lessons from ecology. *Philos Trans R Soc Lond B Biol Sci.* 2017;372(1719):20160088. <https://doi.org/10.1098/rstb.2016.0088>.
4. Zuzarte-Luís V, Mota MM. Parasite Sensing of Host Nutrients and Environmental Cues. *Cell Host Microbe.* 2018;23(6):749-58. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.chom.2018.05.018>.
5. Auld, S., Tinsley, M. The evolutionary ecology of complex lifecycle parasites: linking phenomena with mechanisms. *Heredity* 2015;114: 125–32. <https://doi.org/10.1038/hdy.2014.84>
6. Pilosof S, Morand S, Krasnov BR, Nunn CL. Potential parasite transmission in multi-host networks based on parasite sharing. *PLoS One.* 2015;10(3):e0117909. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0117909>.
7. Pacheco-Fernandez T, Volpedo G, Gannavaram S, Bhattacharya P, Dey R, Satoskar A. Revival of Leishmanization and Leishmanin. *Front Cell Infect Microbiol.* 2021;11:639801. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2021.639801>.
8. Mann S, Frasca K, Scherrer S, Henao-Martínez AF, Newman S, Ramanan P, *et al.* A Review of Leishmaniasis: Current Knowledge and Future Directions. *Curr Trop Med Rep.* 2021; 8(2): 121–32.
9. Alvar J, Vélez ID, Bern C. Leishmaniasis worldwide and global estimates of its incidence. *PLoS One.* 2012;7(5):e35671. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0035671>
10. Wamai RG, Kahn J, McGloin J, Ziaggi G. Visceral leishmaniasis: a global overview. *J Glob Health Sci.* 2020;2(1):e3. <https://doi.org/10.35500/jghs.2020.2.e3>
11. Pavli A, Maltezou HC. Leishmaniasis, an emerging infection in travelers. *Int J Infect Dis.* 2010;14(12):e1032-9. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijid.2010.06.019>.
12. Di Muccio T, Scalone A, Bruno A, *et al.* Epidemiology of Imported Leishmaniasis in Italy: Implications for a European Endemic Country [published correction appears in *PLoS One.* 2015;10(7):e0134885].
13. Oryan A, Akbari M. Worldwide risk factors in leishmaniasis. *Asian Pac J Trop Med.* 2016;9(10):925-32. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apjtm.2016.06.021>.

Comment [LB5]: Use the Journal template!
Verify the citation in the paragraphs!

14. Desjeux P. The increase in risk factors for leishmaniasis worldwide, *Transactions of The Royal Society of Tropical Medicine and Hygiene*, 2001; 95(3): 239–43. [https://doi.org/10.1016/S0035-9203\(01\)90223-8](https://doi.org/10.1016/S0035-9203(01)90223-8)
15. Torres-Guerrero E, Quintanilla-Cedillo MR, Ruiz-Esmenjaud J, Arenas R. Leishmaniasis: a review. *F1000Res*. 2017;6:750. <https://doi.org/10.12688/f1000research.11120.1>
16. Ahluwalia S, Lawn SD, Kanagalingam J, Grant H, Lockwood DN. Mucocutaneous leishmaniasis: an imported infection among travellers to central and South America. *BMJ*. 2004;329(7470):842-844. <https://doi.org/10.1136/bmj.329.7470.842>
17. Marty P, Pomares C, Michel G, Delaunay P, Ferrua B, Rosenthal E. Les leishmanioses viscérales méditerranéennes [Mediterranean visceral leishmaniasis]. *Bull Acad Natl Med*. 2011;195(1):181-8. French.
18. Tabbabi A. Review of Leishmaniasis in the Middle East and North Africa. *Afr Health Sci*. 2019;19(1):1329-37. <https://doi.org/10.4314/ahs.v19i1.4>
19. Showler AJ, Wilson ME, Kain KC, Boggild AK. Parasitic diseases in travelers: a focus on therapy. *Expert Review of Anti-infective Therapy* 2014;12: 497 - 521. <https://doi.org/10.1586/14787210.2014.892827>
20. Inceboz T. Epidemiology and Ecology of Leishmaniasis. In: Rodriguez-Morales, A. J. (ed). *Current Topics in Neglected Tropical Diseases* [Internet]. London: IntechOpen; 2019 Available from: <https://www.intechopen.com/chapters/67175> <https://doi.org/10.5772/intechopen.86359>
21. Hernández, C., Alvarez, C., González, C. et al. Identification of Six New World *Leishmania* species through the implementation of a High-Resolution Melting (HRM) genotyping assay. *Parasites Vectors* 2014;7: 501. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s13071-014-0501-y>
22. Akhoundi M, Kuhls K, Cannet A, Votýpka J, Marty P, Delaunay P, Sereno D. A Historical Overview of the Classification, Evolution, and Dispersion of *Leishmania* Parasites and Sandflies. *PLoS Negl Trop Dis*. 2016 Mar 3;10(3):e0004349. doi: 10.1371/journal.pntd.0004349. Erratum in: *PLoS Negl Trop Dis*. 2016;10(6):e0004770.
23. Georgiadou SP, Makaritsis KP, Dalekos GN. Leishmaniasis revisited: Current aspects on epidemiology, diagnosis and treatment. *J Transl Int Med*. 2015;3(2):43-50. <https://doi.org/10.1515/jtim-2015-0002>.
24. Sharma AK, Dhasmana N, Dubey N, Kumar N, Gangwal A, Gupta M, Singh Y. Bacterial Virulence Factors: Secreted for Survival. *Indian J Microbiol*. 2017;57(1):1-10. <https://doi.org/10.1007/s12088-016-0625-1>.
25. Franco LH, Beverley SM, Zamboni DS. Innate immune activation and subversion of Mammalian functions by *leishmania* lipophosphoglycan. *J Parasitol Res*. 2012;2012:165126. <https://doi.org/10.1155/2012/165126>.

26. Isnard A, Shio MT, Olivier M. Impact of Leishmania metalloprotease GP63 on macrophage signaling. *Front Cell Infect Microbiol.* 2012;2:72. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2012.00072>.
27. Secundino N, Kimblin N, Peters NC, Lawyer P, Capul AA, Beverley SM, Turco SJ, Sacks D. Proteophosphoglycan confers resistance of Leishmania major to midgut digestive enzymes induced by blood feeding in vector sand flies. *Cell Microbiol.* 2010;12(7):906-18. <https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1462-5822.2010.01439.x>.
28. Matte M, Soto M, Iborra S, Sancho D. Leishmania Hijacks Myeloid Cells for Immune Escape. *Front Microbiol.* 2018;9:883. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fmicb.2018.00883>.
29. Matte C, Descoteaux A. Exploitation of the Host Cell Membrane Fusion Machinery by Leishmania Is Part of the Infection Process. *PLoS Pathog* 2016;12(12): e1005962. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.ppat.1005962>
30. Tomiotto-Pellissier F, Bortoleti BTDS, Assolini JP, Gonçalves MD, Carloto ACM, Miranda-Sapla MM, Conchon-Costa I, Bordignon J, Pavanelli WR. Macrophage Polarization in Leishmaniasis: Broadening Horizons. *Front Immunol.* 2018;9:2529. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2018.02529>.
31. Arango Duque G, Jardim A, Gagnon É, Fukuda M, Descoteaux A. The host cell secretory pathway mediates the export of Leishmania virulence factors out of the parasitophorous vacuole. *PLOS Pathogens* 2019;15(7): e1007982. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.ppat.1007982>
32. Cantacessi C, Dantas-Torres F, Nolan MJ, Otranto D. The past, present, and future of Leishmania genomics and transcriptomics. *Trends Parasitol.* 2015;31(3):100-8. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.pt.2014.12.012>.
33. Doyle MA, MacRae JI, De Souza DP, Saunders EC, McConville MJ, Likić VA. LeishCyc: a biochemical pathways database for Leishmania major. *BMC Syst Biol.* 2009;3:57. <https://doi.org/10.1186/1752-0509-3-57>.
34. Bora N, Jha AN. In silico Metabolic Pathway Analysis Identifying Target Against Leishmaniasis - A Kinetic Modeling Approach. *Front Genet.* 2020;11:179. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fgene.2020.00179>.
35. Uliana SRB, Ruiz JC, Cruz AK. Leishmania Genomics: Where Do We Stand? 2006 Oct 12 [Updated 2007 Aug 24]. In: Gruber A, Durham AM, Huynh C, et al., editors. *Bioinformatics in Tropical Disease Research: A Practical and Case-Study Approach* [Internet]. Bethesda (MD): National Center for Biotechnology Information (US); 2008. Chapter B02. Available from: <https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/books/NBK6821/>
36. Aurrecochea C, Barreto A, Basenko EY, Brestelli J, Brunk BP, Cade S, et al. EuPathDB: the eukaryotic pathogen genomics database resource. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 2017;45(D1):D581-D591. <https://doi.org/10.1093/nar/gkw1105>.
37. Hertz-Fowler C, Hall N. Parasite genome databases and web-based resources. *Methods Mol Biol.* 2004;270:45-74. <https://doi.org/10.1385/1-59259-793-9:045>.

38. Hertz-Fowler C, Peacock CS, Wood V, Aslett M, Kerhornou A, Mooney P, et al. GeneDB: a resource for prokaryotic and eukaryotic organisms. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 2004;32(Database issue):D339-43. <https://doi.org/10.1093/nar/gkh007>.
39. Logan-Klumpler FJ, De Silva N, Boehme U, Rogers MB, Velarde G, McQuillan JA, et al. GeneDB--an annotation database for pathogens. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 2012 Jan;40(Database issue):D98-108. <https://doi.org/10.1093/nar/gkr1032>.
40. Kanehisa M, Goto S. KEGG: kyoto encyclopedia of genes and genomes. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 2000;28(1):27-30. <https://doi.org/10.1093/nar/28.1.27>.
41. Karp PD, Billington R, Caspi R, Fulcher CA, Latendresse M, Kothari A, et al. The BioCyc collection of microbial genomes and metabolic pathways. *Brief Bioinform.* 2019;20(4):1085-93. <https://doi.org/10.1093/bib/bbx085>.
42. Forestier CL, Gao Q, Boons GJ. Leishmania lipophosphoglycan: how to establish structure-activity relationships for this highly complex and multifunctional glycoconjugate? *Front Cell Infect Microbiol.* 2015;4:193. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2014.00193>.
43. Sacramento LA, da Costa JL, de Lima MH, Sampaio PA, Almeida RP, Cunha FQ, et al. Toll-Like Receptor 2 Is Required for Inflammatory Process Development during *Leishmania infantum* Infection. *Front Microbiol.* 2017;8:262. doi: <https://doi.org/10.3389/fmicb.2017.00262>.
44. Ibraim I., de Assis RR, Pessoa NL. Two biochemically distinct lipophosphoglycans from *Leishmania braziliensis* and *Leishmania infantum* trigger different innate immune responses in murine macrophages. *Parasites Vectors* 2013; 6(54) <https://doi.org/10.1186/1756-3305-6-54>
45. Alcolea PJ, Alonso A, Degayón MA, Moreno-Paz M, Jiménez M, Molina R, Larraga V. In vitro infectivity and differential gene expression of *Leishmania infantum* metacyclic promastigotes: negative selection with peanut agglutinin in culture versus isolation from the stomodeal valve of *Phlebotomus perniciosus*. *BMC Genomics.* 2016;17:375. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s12864-016-2672-8>.
46. Rossi M, Fasel N. How to master the host immune system? *Leishmania* parasites have the solutions!, *International Immunology.* 2018; 30 (3): 103–11
47. Soulat D, Bogdan C. Function of Macrophage and Parasite Phosphatases in Leishmaniasis. *Front Immunol.* 2017;8:1838. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2017.01838>.
48. Costa-da-Silva, AC. Nascimento DO. Ferreira JRM. Guimarães-Pinto K. Freire-de-Lima L. Morrot, A. et al. Immune Responses in Leishmaniasis: An Overview. *Trop. Med. Infect. Dis.* 2022; 7: 54. <https://doi.org/10.3390/tropicalmed7040054>
49. Solano-Gálvez SG, Álvarez-Hernández DA, Gutiérrez-Kobeh L, Vázquez-López R. *Leishmania*: manipulation of signaling pathways to inhibit host cell apoptosis. *Ther Adv Infect Dis.* 2021; 8: 20499361211014977. <https://doi.org/10.1177/20499361211014977>.

50. Carneiro MB, Peters NC. The Paradox of a Phagosomal Lifestyle: How Innate Host Cell-Leishmania amazonensis Interactions Lead to a Progressive Chronic Disease. *Front Immunol.* 2021;12:728848. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2021.728848>.
51. de Menezes JP, Saraiva EM, da Rocha-Azevedo B. The site of the bite: Leishmania interaction with macrophages, neutrophils and the extracellular matrix in the dermis. *Parasites Vectors* 2016;9: 264. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s13071-016-1540-3>
52. van Zandbergen G, Klinger M, Mueller A, Dannenberg S, Gebert A, Solbach W, Laskay T. Cutting edge: neutrophil granulocyte serves as a vector for Leishmania entry into macrophages. *J Immunol.* 2004;173(11):6521-5. <https://doi.org/10.4049/jimmunol.173.11.6521>. PMID: 15557140
53. Oualha R, Barhouni M, Marzouki S, Harigua-Souiai E, Ben Ahmed M, Guizani I. Infection of Human Neutrophils With Leishmania infantum or Leishmania major Strains Triggers Activation and Differential Cytokines Release. *Front Cell Infect Microbiol.* 2019;9:153. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2019.00153>
54. Rousseau D, Demartino S, Ferrua B, Michiels JF, Anjuère F, Fragaki K, Le Fichoux Y, Kubar J. In vivo involvement of polymorphonuclear neutrophils in Leishmania infantum infection. *BMC Microbiol.* 2001;1:17. <https://doi.org/10.1186/1471-2180-1-17>
55. Dermine JF, Scianimanico S, Privé C, Descoteaux A, Desjardins M. Leishmania promastigotes require lipophosphoglycan to actively modulate the fusion properties of phagosomes at an early step of phagocytosis. *Cell Microbiol.* 2000;2(2):115-26. <https://doi.org/10.1046/j.1462-5822.2000.00037.x>
56. Silva-Almeida M, Pereira BAS, Ribeiro-Guimarães ML. Proteinases as virulence factors in Leishmania spp. infection in mammals. *Parasites Vectors* 2012;5: 160. <https://doi.org/10.1186/1756-3305-5-160>
57. Späth GF, Epstein L, Leader B, Singer SM, Avila HA, Turco SJ, Beverley SM. Lipophosphoglycan is a virulence factor distinct from related glycoconjugates in the protozoan parasite Leishmania major. *Proc Natl Acad Sci U S A.* 2000;97(16):9258-63. <https://doi.org/10.1073/pnas.160257897>
58. Schneider P, Rosat JP, Ransijn A, Ferguson MA, McConville MJ. Characterization of glycoinositol phospholipids in the amastigote stage of the protozoan parasite Leishmania major. *The Biochemical Journal.* 1993;295 (Pt 2):555-64. <https://doi.org/10.1042/bj2950555>
59. Naderer T, Ellis MA, Sernee MF, De Souza DP, Curtis J, Handman E, *et al.* Virulence of Leishmania major in macrophages and mice requires the gluconeogenic enzyme fructose-1,6-bisphosphatase. *Proc Natl Acad Sci USA.* 2006;103(14):5502-7. <https://doi.org/10.1073/pnas.0509196103>.
60. Montoya AL, Austin VM, Portillo S, Vinales I, Ashmus RA, Estevao I, *et al.* Reversed Immunoglycomics Identifies α -Galactosyl-Bearing Glycotopes Specific for Leishmania major Infection. *JACS Au.* 2021;1(8):1275-87. <https://doi.org/10.1021/jacsau.1c00201>.

61. Rogers ME. The role of leishmania proteophosphoglycans in sand fly transmission and infection of the Mammalian host. *Front Microbiol.* 2012;3:223. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fmicb.2012.00223>
62. Ilg T. Proteophosphoglycans of Leishmania. *Parasitol Today.* 2000;16(11):489-97. [https://doi.org/10.1016/s0169-4758\(00\)01791-9](https://doi.org/10.1016/s0169-4758(00)01791-9)
63. Valdivia HO, Scholte LLS, Oliveira G. The Leishmania metaphylome: a comprehensive survey of Leishmania protein phylogenetic relationships. *BMC Genomics* 2015;16, 887. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s12864-015-2091-2>
64. Giraud E, Lestinova T, Derrick T, Martin O, Dillon RJ, Volf P, *et al.* Leishmania proteophosphoglycans regurgitated from infected sand flies accelerate dermal wound repair and exacerbate leishmaniasis via insulin-like growth factor 1-dependent signalling. *PLoS Pathog.* 2018;14(1):e1006794. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.ppat.1006794>
65. Giraud E, Svobodová M, Müller I, Volf P, Rogers ME. Promastigote secretory gel from natural and unnatural sand fly vectors exacerbate Leishmania major and Leishmania tropica cutaneous leishmaniasis in mice. *Parasitology.* 2019;146(14):1796-1802. <https://doi.org/10.1017/S0031182019001069>
66. Matos DC, Faccioli LA, Cysne-Finkelstein L, Luca PM, Corte-Real S, Armôa GR, *et al.* Kinetoplastid membrane protein-11 is present in promastigotes and amastigotes of Leishmania amazonensis and its surface expression increases during metacyclogenesis. *Mem Inst Oswaldo Cruz.* 2010 May;105(3):341-7. <https://doi.org/10.1590/s0074-02762010000300018>
67. de Mendonça SC, Cysne-Finkelstein L, Matos DC. Kinetoplastid Membrane Protein-11 as a Vaccine Candidate and a Virulence Factor in Leishmania. *Front Immunol.* 2015;6:524. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2015.00524>
68. Sannigrahi A, Mullick D, Sanyal D, Sen S, Maulik U, Chattopadhyay K. Effect of Ergosterol on the Binding of KMP-11 with Phospholipid Membranes: Implications in Leishmaniasis. *ACS Omega* 2019; 4 (3): 5155-64. <https://doi.org/10.1021/acsomega.9b00212>
69. Tanaka K. The proteasome: overview of structure and functions. *Proc Jpn Acad Ser B Phys Biol Sci.* 2009;85(1):12-36. <https://doi.org/10.2183/pjab.85.12>
70. Fortelny N, Cox JH, Kappelhoff R, Starr AE, Lange PF, Pavlidis P, *et al.* Network analyses reveal pervasive functional regulation between proteases in the human protease web. *PLoS Biol.* 2014;12(5):e1001869. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pbio.1001869>.
71. Coombs GH, Mottram JC. Parasite proteinases and amino acid metabolism: possibilities for chemotherapeutic exploitation. *Parasitology.* 1997;114 Suppl:S61-80. PMID: 9309769.
72. Caffrey CR, Goupil L, Rebello KM, Dalton JP, Smith D. Cysteine proteases as digestive enzymes in parasitic helminths. *PLOS Neglected Tropical Diseases* 2018;12(8): e0005840. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pntd.0005840>

73. Siqueira-Neto JL, Debnath A, McCall LI, Bernatchez JA, Ndao M, Reed SL, Rosenthal PJ. Cysteine proteases in protozoan parasites. *PLoS Negl Trop Dis*. 2018;12(8):e0006512. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pntd.0006512>.
74. Peacock CS, Seeger K, Harris D, Murphy L, Ruiz JC, Quail MA, et al. Comparative genomic analysis of three *Leishmania* species that cause diverse human disease. *Nat Genet*. 2007;39(7):839-47. <https://doi.org/10.1038/ng2053>.

UNDER PEER REVIEW

Review Form 1.6

Journal Name:	Microbiology Research Journal International
Manuscript Number:	Ms_MRJI_88967
Title of the Manuscript:	Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania
Type of the Article	Review Article

General guideline for Peer Review process:

This journal's peer review policy states that **NO** manuscript should be rejected only on the basis of '**lack of Novelty**', provided the manuscript is scientifically robust and technically sound. To know the complete guideline for Peer Review process, reviewers are requested to visit this link:

<https://www.journalmrji.com/index.php/MRJI/editorial-policy>

PART 1: Review Comments

	Reviewer's comment	Author's comment (if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)
<u>Compulsory</u> REVISION comments		
<u>Minor</u> REVISION comments	The chosen theme is an interesting one. Authors are asked to make the required changes to the Word document.	
<u>Optional/General</u> comments		

PART 2:

	Reviewer's comment	Author's comment (if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)

[Review Form 1.6](#)

Are there ethical issues in this manuscript?	<i>(If yes, Kindly please write down the ethical issues here in details)</i>	
--	--	--

Reviewer Details:

Name:	Anonymous Reviewer, Reviewer preferred to be anonymous.
Department, University & Country	

Dear Dr. Forman Erwin Siagian,

As the conclusion part is the mandatory part of a paper. Please mention it as an individual section after Discussion section. You are requested to add conclusion section at the time of revised paper resubmission.

Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania

ABSTRACT

Leishmania, a parasitic protozoan, a single-celled organism of the genus trypanosomes that are responsible for the disease leishmaniasis. Transmission occurred by sandflies of the genus *Phlebotomus* in the Old World, and of the genus *Lutzomyia* in the New World. Globally, at least 93 sandfly species are proven or probable vectors. Their primary hosts are vertebrates; *Leishmania* commonly infects hyraxes, canids, rodents, and humans. Leishmaniasis encompasses diverse clinical syndromes, including cutaneous, mucosal, and potentially life-threatening visceral forms. Three widely known virulence factors belong to the genus *Leishmania* include the active compound named proteophosphoglycan (PPG), GP63 metalloprotease and lipophosphoglycan (LPG). These substances are established on the surface of the parasite. The aim of this review article is to make an insight of the biochemical characteristics of *Leishmania* spp virulence factors, the armamentarium that predispose their pathogenesis, its invasion and virulence to the mammalian host.

Keywords: protozoan, Trypanosomes, proteophosphoglycan, GP63 metalloprotease and lipophosphoglycan, leishmaniasis

1. INTRODUCTION

Parasites are organisms that live on or within their hosts. As intelligent organisms, parasitic agents have the ability to evade the host's immune system [1,2]. Their goal is to ensure its existence is permanently sustainable in the host's body. Although at the same time, parasitic organisms must obtain optimal nutrition from their host in order to stay alive [3]. Its continual sensing accommodation and adapt to environmental shift is condemnatory for all organisms to carry on homeostasis and eventually its for survival [4].

Every parasites actually experience sophisticated life cycles; this process consist of a broad array of cellular distinction stages in probably different host compartments [5]. The potency of transmission might also occurs across multiple hosts [6]. As any parasites primarily depend on its host assets, it is crystal clear they have evolved the most efficient mechanisms to sense alterations and modify itself to any resources which is available; in a wide range of conditions in their environments. Virulence strategies also modified and adjusted by parasites to invade its host and it must be suitable for different kind and type of tissue. Parasite also must be able to enhance its clonal replication and escalate, as well as other action for immunomodulation or immunoevasion of their host immune responses.

Here we provide an insight of the biochemical properties of parasite virulence factor with focus on *Leishmania* spp.; properties that facilitate their disease formation including their virulence and invasion to the mammalian host.

2. LEISHMANIA SPP., LEISHMANIASIS AND ITS GLOBAL EPIDEMIOLOGY

Leishmania (/li:ʃ'meɪniə/) is a genus of parasitic organisms belongs to the *Trypanosomes*. This organism causing leishmaniasis, a parasitic disease that is commonly found in parts of the tropics, subtropics, and southern Europe. Based on the occasion or time of occurrence, the vector divide into two: the sandflies from the genus *Phlebotomus* in the Old World, and on the other hand, of the genus *Lutzomyia* in the New World. So far, not less than 93 species of sandfly are entomologically evince or have the status as potential or probable vectors, globally. This protozoan parasite actually has a vertebrate organism as its primary host. *Leishmania* repeatedly found to infect rodents, canids, hyraxes, and even humans [7,8]. Leishmaniasis encompasses diverse clinical syndromes, including cutaneous, mucosal, and potentially life-threatening visceral forms [9,10].

Leishmaniasis is endemic in the vast area across the globe from the tropics, subtropics, and southern Europe [9-11]. It is estimated more than one billion individuals are at threat of leishmaniasis with an annual incidence of more than two million cases throughout tropical and subtropical region (in number might reach to 100 countries) [11]. Recent literature revealed significant increase elevation regarding imported leishmaniasis cases in developed, non-endemic countries, e.g., Italy, and this took place in conjunction with improvement in mass and rapid transportation intercontinentally, massive international tourism, asylum seekers/immigrants from endemic countries and even multinational based military operations in endemic areas [13,14]

Area where Leishmaniasis acquired is already suspected; South America is the main source area of cutaneous leishmaniasis, and escapade tourists on long-term vacation in highly-endemic forested areas are at certain peril [5,16]. On contrary, international tourists are in danger while they travel to certain Mediterranean or middle east destinations where there is emerging risk of unfortunate acquisition of visceral leishmaniasis [17,18].

Leishmaniasis should be appraised in vulnerable individuals suffer from well-matched clinical syndrome along with a recent history of travelling to and staying in an endemic area, even if this occurred several months or years ago; this become important key factor in making correct diagnosis [11,14,16] Appropriate counseling should be provided to adventure travelers, military personnel, researchers, and other groups of travelers likely to be exposed to sandflies in endemic areas [20].

Overall, leishmaniasis in humans is created by approximately 20 genus that belongs to the *Leishmania* spp. classified in the sub-genera *Leishmania* and *Viannia* [20-22]. Epidemiologically, it is possible that in certain condition there might be more than one species of *Leishmania* spp. found in the same geographic area [20]. The effort of making correct identification of the species often has clinical relevance, such as implications regarding whether and which initial medication is urgently indicated and whether and how to closely assess for the consequence of potential sequelae regarding the infection (e.g., the condition of mucosal leishmaniasis, which is ordinarily created by the New World species belongs to the group of the *Viannia* subgenus, particularly, but must kept in mind that it is not barely, by the genus *Leishmania* [*Viannia*] *braziliensis* in certain restricted terrestrial areas) [21,22].

Approximately, 350 million individual globally are at hazard of infecting leishmaniasis and an estimated 1.6 million new cases actually occur, annually [7,22]. The disease primarily infects impoverished individuals living in low socio-economy level of countries in Africa, Latin America and Asia, and this condition is often linked with underlying condition such as malnutrition, refugees that made fast migration across borders, countries and even continents, unfortunate poverty-stricken housing conditions, limited assets due to the inability of the authorities and frail personal immune system [23].

The ability of the immune system to fight infectious diseases must also be related to the virulence factors of the pathogenic agent. The following section will discuss some of the virulence factors of the Leishmania; especially the biochemical aspect.

3. VIRULENCE FACTORS

Virulence is described as an internal properties of an organism that enabled them to infect their host, a substance pinned internally and can cause a disease in vulnerable host. Virulence factors are the molecules that assist the organism colonize its host at the cellular level. These factors are either secretory, membrane associated or cytosolic in nature. In terms of bacteria, the cytosolic factors facilitate the bacterium to undergo quick adaptive-metabolic, physiological and morphological shifts [24].

Three widely known virulence factors belongs to the genus Leishmania include the active compound named proteophosphoglycan (PPG), GP63 metalloprotease and lipophosphoglycan (LPG). These substance established on the surface of the parasite [25-27]

Leishmania spp. Actually induce autophagy in a variety of cell types, eventhough that published results regarding the effects of autophagic modulation on Leishmania survival inside their host's cella are contradictory. Upon infecting the innate immune cells, namely the macrophage, Leishmania parasite soon launch into an organelle named parasitophorous vacuole. It soon begins to control and 'hijack' the cell, with the inner vacuole actually acting as a safeguard against the host cell's immunity [28] *Leishmania* then take over the macrophage's membrane fusion machinery, didacting them to work according to its will, to export their important virulence factors out of the vacuole [29]. The protozoan parasite Leishmania, is particularly adept at shifting the macrophage to become a suitable and hospitable host cell for their existence inside their host, so that the host's cellular immune system failed to recognize them [30]

As the parasite transfers its virulence factors to the other side of the vacuole's membrane, it was necessary to learn the compartment used to contain these factors [31]. The virulence factors actually were found in a cell organelle called the endoplasmic reticulum (ER) and this step was pivotal in the lay out of virulence factors within the inhabited cell.

3.1. BIOCHEMICAL PROPERTIES AND CHALLENGES ON THEIR GENOMES DATA

The biochemistry and cell biology of *Leishmania* spp. is similar to that of other kinetoplastids. They share the same main morphological features, including a single flagellum which has an invagination, the flagellar pocket, at its base, a kinetoplast, which is found in the single mitochondrion, and a subpellicular array of microtubules, which make up the main part of the cytoskeleton.

The result of genomes sequencing regarding three major species of *Leishmania* spp (*L. braziliensis*, *L. infantum*, *L. major*) has successfully apportioned the initial diagrams of the metabolism pathway belongs to these protozoans [32]. Another systems approach was used to initiate another metabolism network for the *L. major Friedlin* strain and in continuation with that is to make forecasts in conjunction with possible essential genes and pathway usefulness. However, > 65% of the protein-encoding sequences in the parasite *Leishmania* genome cannot yet be allocated any single function based on homology searches, and therefore it is likely that *in silico* models must be continuously upgraded and improved as recent metabolic pathways are recognized, just like the approach conducted by Bora and Jha that developed an *in silico* metabolic pathway analysis identifying target against Leishmaniasis – a kind of kinetic modeling approach which can be a breakthrough in problem alleviation approaches [33,34]

Leishmania genomic database in majority is available in the GeneDB genome resource, the effort first confirmed by scientists from the Sanger Institute, and then soon made available via the Eukaryotic Pathogens Database Resource (EuPathDB) [35,36]. GeneDB was in the beginning aimed to keep all genomic data regarding *T. brucei*, *L. major*, and *S. pombe*, and was later broaden to comprise carefully collected curated data regarding a vast number of different organisms, including fungi, bacteria, and protozoa [37]. GeneDB authorizes the act of gene searching-finding, protein feature predictions, and any other form of searches against tailored and or protein domain/families databases [37,38]. It provides several functional instruments for inquiring genomic features needed, including (1) BLAST searches, (2) plain text searches, (3) regular expressions enabled motif searches, and (4) AmiGO browsing of genes [39]. Unfortunately, although GeneDB is a crucial assets for the Leishmania investigation group, this genome resource does not incorporate all recent globally available genomic data into biochemical networks, or in other words it is not automatically connected.

Other famous database that can be mentioned is the Kyoto Encyclopedia of Genes and Genomes (KEGG) that combines three kind of data: (1) chemical, (2) genomic, and also (3) functionality information for a wide array of species [40] Eventhough this top-down method easily help the incorporation of all accessible data/information and only need visual exploration of pathways regarding dissimilar organisms, but unfortunately the lack of organism-species specialization frequently means that, for more doubtful organisms, that the specific information need is not easily approachable, and in some conditions, not even incorporated.

An interesting dissimilar accession provided by the BioCyc project, which method is constructed regarding the ontology evolved in order to express certain biological tasks based on the combination of cellular and molecular grade [41] On contrary to the incorporated accession provided by the KEGG database, the BioCyc databases are highly dispersed. The BioCyc comprises of MetaCyc (an extensive reference database regarding metabolism pathways) and a set of organism-specific databases which delineate starting from genes to gene products to metabolites and continued to their relationships and the incorporation into metabolism pathways. MetaCyc accomodates preliminary elucidated metabolism pathways from a wide diversity of species. Actually, many organism-specific BioCyc databases are still under continuously agile buildout and continous curation [41].

With the advancement of biomolecular science, there is almost no scientific limit in studying and studying something. getting deeper and more detailed, each comes with advantages and disadvantages. Time has always been the catalyst for many of these advances; scientists from far apart places can continue to contribute so that scientific progress can continue to be accelerated.

Next, we will discuss the biochemical aspects of several parasite-related compounds that are considered to be virulence factors. In case of *Leishmania* spp., the list of its virulence factors are as follow: (1) lipophosphoglycan (LPG), (2) glycoinositolphospholipids (GIPLs), (3) proteophosphoglycan (PPG) and (4) the 11 kDa kinetoplastid membrane protein (KMP-11). Eventhough the precise impact of these *Leishmania* biologic properties on the clinical manifestations observed in mammalian hosts is not yet revealed clearly, and there is confirmation that these components able to facilitate and even modify the Leishmania-host immune cells relationship.

3.2. LIPOPHOSPHOGLYCAN (LPG)

Leishmania parasite owns a LPG, a class of molecules that made up of two parts; a lipid part and a (also called glycan) part, that surround over the outer part of the cell wall [25,42]. Immunologically, *Leishmania*'s LPG have the ability to TLR-2, a specific signalling receptor elaborated in precipitating an initial activation of the immune response, e.g, the innate immune cells, in mammals [43].

The exact formation and composition of LPG content actually very dynamic and oscillates over time, depending on two things namely (1) the species involved and (2) its lifecycle phase [42,44]. Regarding its content, the amount and composition of the polysaccharide glycan in the LPG is exceptionally fluctuating and contrasting. The amount and variants of ILPG are actually exploitable in terms making them as a biochemical marker. Distinct lifecycle stages of the parasite *Leishmania* might produce different LPG. Furthermore, Lectins, a set of proteins which attach to several different categories of glycans, are repeatedly used to perceive and sense these LPG variants, e.g., peanut agglutinin specifically attaches to a particular LPG located on the facet of the infective form of *L. major* [46].

Lipophosphoglycan is actually empowered strongly by the parasite primarily to maintain its survival inside their host [46]. The exact techniques that used by the parasite apply is not clearly revealed; but this property being the midpoint around modifying the immune response of their primary host. Considering this is very critical to the disease formation, due to the fact that (1) the *Leishmania* parasites live inside the host's cellular innate immune cell named macrophages and (2) it really need to avert the inhabited macrophages from processing them further and ends with killing them.⁴⁷ Lipophosphoglycan also has a duty in (1) facilitating resistance and preventing activation of the complement system armamentarium, (2) inhibiting host's oxidative burst response, and also (3) initiating an adequate inflammation and (4) preventing the natural killer T cells realizing that the host's macrophage is already infected with the Leishmania parasite [25,48]. There may be an association between the immune cell's response to Leishmania and the exact cell stage/subset being evaluated, with differentiated macrophages being more permissive to infection in vitro than the monocytes.

In order to keep away from destruction and killing by the immune cells and also to facilitate its thrive, the *Leishmania* actually 'disguise' itself inside its host's immune cells [46,48]. This safe location actually facilitates them to circumvent the work of the humoral immune feedback because in this situation, the pathogen is keep safe inside an intact cell that belongs to their host's and actually not in blood vessels where open blood flow is likely to increase its contact with the immune cells. Furthermore, it may avert the immune cells from destroying the host's own tissue through the mechanism of non-danger surface signals which unfortunately for the host deterred the process of apoptosis [49] The primary cell types that the parasite Leishmania actually attack and then infiltrates are subset of phagocytotic

cells, e.g., neutrophils and macrophages, and this is what determines the fate of the chronicity of this infection [50].

Regularly, a phagocytotic cell, e.g., macrophage, will internalize and further kill a pathogen covered within an enclosed endosome and in order to do so, they then pervade this endosome with certain enzymes which will digest the pathogen [25,46-48]. However, in the case of *Leishmania*, these enzymes of macrophage have no effect to the parasite. This allowing internalized *Leishmania* even to undergo multiplication, fastly and enormously [51]. This almost unstoppable growth of parasites eventually submerges the host's macrophage and other type of the host's immune cell available, and even making the infected host's cell to die [51,52].

The protozoan parasites of *L. major* may change the regular pattern of the first immune defense from eating-inflammation-killing and turn it upside down to eating-with no inflammation production- further no killing; and all of this took place inside of their host phagocyte. Unfortunately, this smart parasite corrupt its defence properties for their own welfare [27,28,52]. They use the mechanism of immune evasion by using phagocytosing cell named the polymorphonuclear neutrophil granulocytes (PMNs) carefully as their hidden vehicle, where they proliferate silently and undetected from the immune system and then enter the long-lived macrophages, unnoticed by the immune armamentarium to create a "dormant" infection [47,50].

According to van Zandbergen *et al* [52] that cited Sunderkotter *et al* which experimentally infecting mice with $1-2 \times 10^6$ *Leishmania*, The first phagocytic cells that infiltrate the site of experimental infection are the bunch of neutrophilic granulocytes (polymorphonuclear neutrophil granulocytes (PMN), and immediately act in accordance with the coming of a stream of macrophages (MF) in approximately in the following 48 hours. The PMN cells have the 'built-in' ability to internalize *Leishmania* promastigotes [28,51]. Unfortunately, within the PMN, these parasite can manipulate its actual primary function, make them 'toothless' and hijack the PMN antiparasite properties for their own survival [5,53]. Eventhough, during this intracellular 'staycation' the parasites failed to multiply, an interesting phenomena whose answers are still hidden and need to be explored further. Perhaps as far as we know, these cells might solely available as the parasite temporary shelter within the first hours or even days after infection established [54].

The PMN cell actually only have a very short life span and soon will undergo spontaneous apoptosis within the duration of 6-12 hours. According to van Zandbergen *et al*, [52] that infection with *Leishmania* actually slows down what supposed to be happen soon, named the apoptotic cell death program of PMN; this retardation can even delay it until up to 40+ hour and, therefore, promotes longevity of the parasite. However, after 42 hours, even most of infected PMN soon encounter apoptosis. An interesting phenomena that need further exploration is the fact that the time point at which infected PMN undergo apoptotic process, it coincides with the peak migration of the parasite into the infected tissue. Thus, *in situ*, the parasites would encounter apoptotic PMN harboring intracellular parasites rather than free extracellular *Leishmania* promastigotes [46,52]

A key factor in elongating infection is by way of the reticence of the adaptive immune cells [48-50]. This took place primarily during the intracellular inhabitation phases, when amastigotes search for newly prone uninfected macrophages and then infecting them [44,51,52]. By underwent this process, the parasite actually are less prone to immune reactions. Almost all types of phagocytes are attacked [46]. For example, mincle has been described to be selected by the parasite *L. major*. Interaction between mincle and a protein

liberated by the infecting parasite results in actual weakened immune response in dendritic cells.

Lipophosphoglycan, biochemically, is a macrophage ligand which function immediately elaborated in the early steps of the occurring infection [55]. An interesting assays conducted with a mutant type of *L. major* which lacking in the gene *lpg1* (*lpg1*-) actually revealed that this type of mutant organism are lessened for virulence when ongoing infection of murine macrophages, eventhough phenotypically there is no considerable changes [56]. These parasites actually do not harbor any LPG, but still accommodated normal levels of related GPI-anchored proteins and also glycoconjugates enzyme [57].

The *lpg1*- promastigotes are extremely prone to the activated complement system and also to the oxidative end-products of the host cells [25,57]. In addition to that condition, they failed to prevent phagolysosome fusion [42]. It has also been reported that *L. major* LPG2 null mutants (*lpg2*-) cannot live inside sandflies or in mammalian host cells. This type of organisms were even more revised than the *lpg1*- mutants strain and be short of all type of phosphoglycans enzyme, including LPG and proteophosphoglycans. *Leishmania* LPG has been shown to diminish the nuclear translocation of NF- κ B in monocytes, bring about a subsequent decline in the assembly of IL-12. It can also affect the host's early immune reaction by modifying dendritic cells via the inhibition of antigen presentation and boosting an early response of IL-4 [56].

3.3. GLICOINOSITOLPHOSPHOLIPIDS (GIPLs)

Glicoinositolphospholipids (GIPLs) facilitates the survival of *L. major* inside macrophages by way of suppressing the enzyme nitric oxide synthase and also protein kinase C. Schneider *et al.*, [58] revealed the relation between the rate of macrophage infection by *L. braziliensis* and the GILP-containing detergent-resistant membrane domains of this parasite [58].

In both parasite developmental stages, the amount of the enzyme glycoinositol phospholipids (GIPLs) actually expressed at near-constant amount [59]. The construction of the enzyme GIPLs from amastigotes obtained from the tissue have been determined by hplc analysis of the deaminated and reduced glycan head classes, and also by profiling the chemical and enzymic sequencing. The deduced structures appear to form a complete biosynthetic series, ranging from Man α 1-4GlcN-phosphatidylinositol (PI) to Gal α 1-3Gal β 1-3Man α 1-3Man α 1-4GlcN-PI (GIPL-2). A small proportion of GIPL-2 was further extended by addition of a Gal residue in either α 1-6 or β 1-3 linkage. From gc-ms analysis and mild base treatment, all the GIPLs were shown to contain either alkylacylglycerol or lyso-alkylglycerol lipid moieties, where the alkyl chains were predominantly C18:0, with lower levels of C20:0, C22:0 and C24:0. The parasite *L. major* amastigotes also contained at least two PI-specific phospholipase C-resistant glycolipids which are absent from promastigotes [60].

These neutral glycolipids were defiant to both mild acid and or mild base hydrolysis, contained terminal β -Gal residues and were restrained during immense purification of amastigotes from cell membranes of the host. It is likely that these glycolipids actually are glycosphingolipids earn from the mammalian host. There have been studies comparing the GIPL profile of *L. major* amastigotes, *L. major* promastigotes and *L. donovani* amastigotes [58].

3.4. PROTEOPHOSPHOGLYCANS (PPG)

Other biochemical substance that also behave as the parasite's virulence factors is called Proteophosphoglycans. It is a highly glycosylated polypeptides with O-glycosylations; a structure indistinguishable to those found in the LPG and also in acid phosphatase [62]. Proteophosphoglycans are a growing family of highly glycosylated proteins belongs to *Leishmania* with many atypical and some idiosyncratic architectural features [61-63]. The obscure protein-glycan linkage in proteophosphoglycans - phosphoglycosylation of Ser by lipophosphoglycan-like structures— actually appear as a prime configuration of protein glycosylation in this parasite organism [62].

The main role of membrane PPGs actually is only partially revealed, but some experts postulated that its long chain configuration that encloses the surface of parasite's plasma membrane might take part partially in its binding to the macrophage receptors [25]. The emission of modified PPG by parasites when they colonized the macrophages seems to contribute to the maintenance of the parasitophorous vacuole [31]. Furthermore, the PPG is also have the ability to trigger the complement via the route of mannose-binding protein.

During the course of infection, *Leishmania* parasites are transmitted to its vertebrate hosts by the aid of female sand flies from the genus of Phlebotomine as they obtain blood from its host by puncturing deep into the dermis's upper capillaries with their spiked mouthparts [7-9]. In the sand fly midgut, secreted specific proteophosphoglycans from *Leishmania* actually form a biological plug known as the promastigote secretory gel (PSG), which blocks the gut and facilitates the regurgitation of infective parasites [64]. In a study using animal model, PSG injected to BALB/c mouse skin lead to the differential expression of 7900+ copy of transcripts and those transcript transiently up-regulated during the initial six hours post-wound and become more augmented for potentially exacerbated cutaneous infection, and in turn will improved the probability of developing a patent cutaneous lesion, parasite growth and the evolution of the lesion [65].

3.5. 11 KDA KINETOPLASTID MEMBRANE PROTEIN (KMP-11)

KMP-11 is a hydrophobic protein that has been described to be associated to LPG which show strong immunoregulatory properties [66]. Kinetoplastid Membrane Protein -11 is present in both promastigotes and also amastigotes. The protein KMP-11 was associated with the membrane composition, which to some amount available at the cellular facet, flagellar pocket and also in the intracellular vesicles. The amount of its surface expression is actually higher in amastigotes than in promastigotes and the concentration escalates during the stage of metacyclogenesis [67].

The rising expression of the protein KMP-11 in metacyclic promastigotes, and especially in the stage amastigotes, designates a role for this molecule in the close interaction of the parasite with its mammalian host. The presence of this molecule in amastigotes is consistent with the previously demonstrated immunoprotective capacity of vaccine prototypes based on the KMP-11-coding gene and the presence of humoral and cellular immune responses to KMP-11 in *Leishmania*-infected humans and animals [67,68].

This protein already recognized through its immunoregulatory properties and have the ability to induce the expression of IL-10 in cells from patients suffer from cutaneous and mucocutaneous leishmaniasis; unfortunately, the mechanism through which this effect occurs remains unrevealed [66-68].

3.6. PROTEINASES

Proteinases also a crucial virulence properties that belongs to *Leishmania*. It can be grouped according to their catalytic domains, as serine-, threonine-, aspartyl-, metallo- and cysteine-proteinases . Among these, only the aspartyl-, metallo- and cysteine-proteinase classes have been extensively studied in *Leishmania*. [56].

Proteinases also considered as a crucial virulence factor of *Leishmania*, because as enzymes and through direct contact, it has the ability to hydrolyze any peptide bonds. This enzyme have the potency to destroy any proteins and peptides that might engage in a wide scale of biological purposes, including the making and establishing an infection [69]. The enzyme Proteinases actually occur pervasively in all living biological systems [70]. It is rich in functions, e.g., in human, varying from the digestion of proteins in order to achieve nutritive motives to the magnificent control of general protein role, e.g., by hydrolyzing a extremely particular peptide bond in a certain protein surfactant [69,70].

Parasite proteinases widely known being elaborated in the (1) Pathogenesis, (2) Invasion-migration of the parasite through host tissues, (3) Degradation of immune related proteins, (4) Immune evasion and (5) Activation of inflammation [71,72]. Among protozoan parasites, the enzyme proteinases play crucial part in several activities, including (1) Transition of the parasite's life cycle, (2) Invasion of hosts, (3) Migration through tissue barriers, (4) Degradation of hemoglobin and other blood proteins, (5) Immune evasion, and (6) Activation of inflammation in the mammalian host [71-73].

Analysis of the genom carried out with different species of *Leishmania* that have been sequenced revealed that the amount of proteinase genes is maintained constantly among the various species [73]. Nonetheless, its heterogeneity is very diverse, e.g., the result of genomic survey on multiple databanks unveil that *L. braziliensis* alone has at least forty-four cysteine proteinases, twenty-three serine proteinases and ninety-seven metalloproteinase [74] Therefore, due to the wide range of action of *Leishmania* proteinases while the parasite is inside the mammalian host, it is equitable to seek for the relation between proteinase enzymatic activity and the clinical manifestation of leishmaniasis.

REFERENCES

1. Chulanetra M, Chaicumpa W. Revisiting the Mechanisms of Immune Evasion Employed by Human Parasites. *Front Cell Infect Microbiol.* 2021;11:702125. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2021.702125>.
2. Morrot A. Editorial: Immune Evasion Strategies in Protozoan-Host Interactions. *Front Immunol.* 2020;11:609166. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2020.609166>.
3. Cable J, Barber I, Boag B, Ellison AR, Morgan ER, Murray K, Pascoe EL, Sait SM, Wilson AJ, Booth M. Global change, parasite transmission and disease control: lessons from ecology. *Philos Trans R Soc Lond B Biol Sci.* 2017;372(1719):20160088. <https://doi.org/10.1098/rstb.2016.0088>.
4. Zuzarte-Luís V, Mota MM. Parasite Sensing of Host Nutrients and Environmental Cues. *Cell Host Microbe.* 2018;23(6):749-58. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.chom.2018.05.018>.

5. Auld, S., Tinsley, M. The evolutionary ecology of complex lifecycle parasites: linking phenomena with mechanisms. *Heredity* 2015;114: 125–32. <https://doi.org/10.1038/hdy.2014.84>
6. Pilosof S, Morand S, Krasnov BR, Nunn CL. Potential parasite transmission in multi-host networks based on parasite sharing. *PLoS One*. 2015;10(3):e0117909. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0117909>.
7. Pacheco-Fernandez T, Volpedo G, Gannavaram S, Bhattacharya P, Dey R, Satoskar A. Revival of Leishmanization and Leishmanin. *Front Cell Infect Microbiol*. 2021;11:639801. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2021.639801>.
8. Mann S, Frasca K, Scherrer S, Henao-Martínez AF, Newman S, Ramanan P, *et al*. A Review of Leishmaniasis: Current Knowledge and Future Directions. *Curr Trop Med Rep*. 2021; 8(2): 121–32.
9. Alvar J, Vélez ID, Bern C. Leishmaniasis worldwide and global estimates of its incidence. *PLoS One*. 2012;7(5):e35671. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0035671>
10. Wamai RG, Kahn J, McGloin J, Ziaggi G. Visceral leishmaniasis: a global overview. *J Glob Health Sci*. 2020;2(1):e3. <https://doi.org/10.35500/jghs.2020.2.e3>
11. Pavli A, Maltezou HC. Leishmaniasis, an emerging infection in travelers. *Int J Infect Dis*. 2010;14(12):e1032-9. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijid.2010.06.019>.
12. Di Muccio T, Scalone A, Bruno A, *et al*. Epidemiology of Imported Leishmaniasis in Italy: Implications for a European Endemic Country [published correction appears in *PLoS One*. 2015;10(7):e0134885].
13. Oryan A, Akbari M. Worldwide risk factors in leishmaniasis. *Asian Pac J Trop Med*. 2016;9(10):925-32. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apitm.2016.06.021>.
14. Desjeux P. The increase in risk factors for leishmaniasis worldwide, *Transactions of The Royal Society of Tropical Medicine and Hygiene*, 2001; 95(3): 239–43, [https://doi.org/10.1016/S0035-9203\(01\)90223-8](https://doi.org/10.1016/S0035-9203(01)90223-8)
15. Torres-Guerrero E, Quintanilla-Cedillo MR, Ruiz-Esmenjaud J, Arenas R. Leishmaniasis: a review. *F1000Res*. 2017;6:750. <https://doi.org/10.12688/f1000research.11120.1>
16. Ahluwalia S, Lawn SD, Kanagalingam J, Grant H, Lockwood DN. Mucocutaneous leishmaniasis: an imported infection among travellers to central and South America. *BMJ*. 2004;329(7470):842-844. <https://doi.org/10.1136/bmj.329.7470.842>
17. Marty P, Pomares C, Michel G, Delaunay P, Ferrua B, Rosenthal E. Les leishmanioses viscérales méditerranéennes [Mediterranean visceral leishmaniasis]. *Bull Acad Natl Med*. 2011;195(1):181-8. French.
18. Tabbabi A. Review of Leishmaniasis in the Middle East and North Africa. *Afr Health Sci*. 2019;19(1):1329-37. <https://doi.org/10.4314/ahs.v19i1.4>

19. Showler AJ, Wilson ME, Kain KC, Boggild AK. Parasitic diseases in travelers: a focus on therapy. *Expert Review of Anti-infective Therapy* 2014;12: 497 - 521. <https://doi.org/10.1586/14787210.2014.892827>
20. Inceboz T. Epidemiology and Ecology of Leishmaniasis. In: Rodriguez-Morales, A. J. (ed). *Current Topics in Neglected Tropical Diseases* [Internet]. London: IntechOpen; 2019 Available from: <https://www.intechopen.com/chapters/67175> <https://doi.org/10.5772/intechopen.86359>
21. Hernández, C., Alvarez, C., González, C. et al. Identification of Six New World *Leishmania* species through the implementation of a High-Resolution Melting (HRM) genotyping assay. *Parasites Vectors* 2014;7: 501. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s13071-014-0501-y>
22. Akhoundi M, Kuhls K, Cannet A, Votýpka J, Marty P, Delaunay P, Sereno D. A Historical Overview of the Classification, Evolution, and Dispersion of *Leishmania* Parasites and Sandflies. *PLoS Negl Trop Dis*. 2016 Mar 3;10(3):e0004349. doi: 10.1371/journal.pntd.0004349. Erratum in: *PLoS Negl Trop Dis*. 2016;10(6):e0004770.
23. Georgiadou SP, Makaritsis KP, Dalekos GN. Leishmaniasis revisited: Current aspects on epidemiology, diagnosis and treatment. *J Transl Int Med*. 2015;3(2):43-50. <https://doi.org/10.1515/jtim-2015-0002>.
24. Sharma AK, Dhasmana N, Dubey N, Kumar N, Gangwal A, Gupta M, Singh Y. Bacterial Virulence Factors: Secreted for Survival. *Indian J Microbiol*. 2017;57(1):1-10. <https://doi.org/10.1007/s12088-016-0625-1>.
25. Franco LH, Beverley SM, Zamboni DS. Innate immune activation and subversion of Mammalian functions by *leishmania* lipophosphoglycan. *J Parasitol Res*. 2012;2012:165126. <https://doi.org/10.1155/2012/165126>.
26. Isnard A, Shio MT, Olivier M. Impact of *Leishmania* metalloprotease GP63 on macrophage signaling. *Front Cell Infect Microbiol*. 2012;2:72. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2012.00072>.
27. Secundino N, Kimblin N, Peters NC, Lawyer P, Capul AA, Beverley SM, Turco SJ, Sacks D. Proteophosphoglycan confers resistance of *Leishmania major* to midgut digestive enzymes induced by blood feeding in vector sand flies. *Cell Microbiol*. 2010;12(7):906-18. <https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1462-5822.2010.01439.x>.
28. Matte M, Soto M, Iborra S, Sancho D. *Leishmania* Hijacks Myeloid Cells for Immune Escape. *Front Microbiol*. 2018;9:883. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fmicb.2018.00883>.
29. Matte C, Descoteaux A. Exploitation of the Host Cell Membrane Fusion Machinery by *Leishmania* Is Part of the Infection Process. *PLoS Pathog* 2016;12(12): e1005962. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.ppat.1005962>
30. Tomiotto-Pellissier F, Bortoleti BTDS, Assolini JP, Gonçalves MD, Carloto ACM, Miranda-Sapla MM, Conchon-Costa I, Bordignon J, Pavanelli WR. Macrophage Polarization in Leishmaniasis: Broadening Horizons. *Front Immunol*. 2018;9:2529. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2018.02529>.

31. Arango Duque G, Jardim A, Gagnon É, Fukuda M, Descoteaux A. The host cell secretory pathway mediates the export of *Leishmania* virulence factors out of the parasitophorous vacuole. *PLOS Pathogens* 2019;15(7): e1007982. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.ppat.1007982>
32. Cantacessi C, Dantas-Torres F, Nolan MJ, Otranto D. The past, present, and future of *Leishmania* genomics and transcriptomics. *Trends Parasitol.* 2015;31(3):100-8. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.pt.2014.12.012>.
33. Doyle MA, MacRae JI, De Souza DP, Saunders EC, McConville MJ, Likić VA. LeishCyc: a biochemical pathways database for *Leishmania major*. *BMC Syst Biol.* 2009;3:57. <https://doi.org/10.1186/1752-0509-3-57>.
34. Bora N, Jha AN. In silico Metabolic Pathway Analysis Identifying Target Against Leishmaniasis - A Kinetic Modeling Approach. *Front Genet.* 2020;11:179. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fgene.2020.00179>.
35. Uliana SRB, Ruiz JC, Cruz AK. *Leishmania* Genomics: Where Do We Stand? 2006 Oct 12 [Updated 2007 Aug 24]. In: Gruber A, Durham AM, Huynh C, et al., editors. *Bioinformatics in Tropical Disease Research: A Practical and Case-Study Approach* [Internet]. Bethesda (MD): National Center for Biotechnology Information (US); 2008. Chapter B02. Available from: <https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/books/NBK6821/>
36. Aurrecochea C, Barreto A, Basenko EY, Brestelli J, Brunk BP, Cade S, et al. EuPathDB: the eukaryotic pathogen genomics database resource. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 2017;45(D1):D581-D591. <https://doi.org/10.1093/nar/gkw1105>.
37. Hertz-Fowler C, Hall N. Parasite genome databases and web-based resources. *Methods Mol Biol.* 2004;270:45-74. <https://doi.org/10.1385/1-59259-793-9:045>.
38. Hertz-Fowler C, Peacock CS, Wood V, Aslett M, Kerhornou A, Mooney P, et al. GeneDB: a resource for prokaryotic and eukaryotic organisms. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 2004;32(Database issue):D339-43. <https://doi.org/10.1093/nar/gkh007>.
39. Logan-Klumpler FJ, De Silva N, Boehme U, Rogers MB, Velarde G, McQuillan JA, et al. GeneDB--an annotation database for pathogens. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 2012 Jan;40(Database issue):D98-108. <https://doi.org/10.1093/nar/gkr1032>.
40. Kanehisa M, Goto S. KEGG: kyoto encyclopedia of genes and genomes. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 2000;28(1):27-30. <https://doi.org/10.1093/nar/28.1.27>.
41. Karp PD, Billington R, Caspi R, Fulcher CA, Latendresse M, Kothari A, et al. The BioCyc collection of microbial genomes and metabolic pathways. *Brief Bioinform.* 2019;20(4):1085-93. <https://doi.org/10.1093/bib/bbx085>.
42. Forestier CL, Gao Q, Boons GJ. *Leishmania* lipophosphoglycan: how to establish structure-activity relationships for this highly complex and multifunctional glycoconjugate? *Front Cell Infect Microbiol.* 2015;4:193. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2014.00193>.
43. Sacramento LA, da Costa JL, de Lima MH, Sampaio PA, Almeida RP, Cunha FQ, et al. Toll-Like Receptor 2 Is Required for Inflammatory Process Development during

Leishmania infantum Infection. Front Microbiol. 2017;8:262. doi: <https://doi.org/10.3389/fmicb.2017.00262>.

44. Ibraim I., de Assis RR, Pessoa NL. Two biochemically distinct lipophosphoglycans from *Leishmania braziliensis* and *Leishmania infantum* trigger different innate immune responses in murine macrophages. Parasites Vectors 2013; 6(54) <https://doi.org/10.1186/1756-3305-6-54>
45. Alcolea PJ, Alonso A, Degayón MA, Moreno-Paz M, Jiménez M, Molina R, Larraga V. In vitro infectivity and differential gene expression of *Leishmania infantum* metacyclic promastigotes: negative selection with peanut agglutinin in culture versus isolation from the stomodeal valve of *Phlebotomus perniciosus*. BMC Genomics. 2016;17:375. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s12864-016-2672-8>.
46. Rossi M, Fasel N. How to master the host immune system? *Leishmania* parasites have the solutions!, International Immunology. 2018; 30 (3): 103–11
47. Soulat D, Bogdan C. Function of Macrophage and Parasite Phosphatases in Leishmaniasis. Front Immunol. 2017;8:1838. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2017.01838>.
48. Costa-da-Silva, AC. Nascimento DO. Ferreira JRM. Guimarães-Pinto K. Freire-de-Lima L. Morrot, A. et al. Immune Responses in Leishmaniasis: An Overview. Trop. Med. Infect. Dis. 2022; 7: 54. <https://doi.org/10.3390/tropicalmed7040054>
49. Solano-Gálvez SG, Álvarez-Hernández DA, Gutiérrez-Kobeh L, Vázquez-López R. *Leishmania*: manipulation of signaling pathways to inhibit host cell apoptosis. Ther Adv Infect Dis. 2021; 8: 20499361211014977. <https://doi.org/10.1177/20499361211014977>.
50. Carneiro MB, Peters NC. The Paradox of a Phagosomal Lifestyle: How Innate Host Cell-*Leishmania amazonensis* Interactions Lead to a Progressive Chronic Disease. Front Immunol. 2021;12:728848. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2021.728848>.
51. de Menezes JP, Saraiva EM, da Rocha-Azevedo B. The site of the bite: *Leishmania* interaction with macrophages, neutrophils and the extracellular matrix in the dermis. Parasites Vectors 2016;9: 264. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s13071-016-1540-3>
52. van Zandbergen G, Klinger M, Mueller A, Dannenberg S, Gebert A, Solbach W, Laskay T. Cutting edge: neutrophil granulocyte serves as a vector for *Leishmania* entry into macrophages. J Immunol. 2004;173(11):6521-5. <https://doi.org/10.4049/jimmunol.173.11.6521>. PMID: 15557140
53. Oualha R, Barhoumi M, Marzouki S, Harigua-Souiai E, Ben Ahmed M, Guizani I. Infection of Human Neutrophils With *Leishmania infantum* or *Leishmania major* Strains Triggers Activation and Differential Cytokines Release. Front Cell Infect Microbiol. 2019;9:153. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fcimb.2019.00153>
54. Rousseau D, Demartino S, Ferrua B, Michiels JF, Anjuère F, Fragaki K, Le Fichoux Y, Kubar J. In vivo involvement of polymorphonuclear neutrophils in *Leishmania infantum* infection. BMC Microbiol. 2001;1:17. <https://doi.org/10.1186/1471-2180-1-17>

55. Dermine JF, Scianimanico S, Privé C, Descoteaux A, Desjardins M. Leishmania promastigotes require lipophosphoglycan to actively modulate the fusion properties of phagosomes at an early step of phagocytosis. *Cell Microbiol.* 2000;2(2):115-26. <https://doi.org/10.1046/j.1462-5822.2000.00037.x>
56. Silva-Almeida M, Pereira BAS, Ribeiro-Guimarães ML. Proteinases as virulence factors in Leishmania spp. infection in mammals. *Parasites Vectors* 2012;5: 160. <https://doi.org/10.1186/1756-3305-5-160>
57. Späth GF, Epstein L, Leader B, Singer SM, Avila HA, Turco SJ, Beverley SM. Lipophosphoglycan is a virulence factor distinct from related glycoconjugates in the protozoan parasite Leishmania major. *Proc Natl Acad Sci U S A.* 2000;97(16):9258-63. <https://doi.org/10.1073/pnas.160257897>
58. Schneider P, Rosat JP, Ransijn A, Ferguson MA, McConville MJ. Characterization of glycoinositol phospholipids in the amastigote stage of the protozoan parasite Leishmania major. *The Biochemical Journal.* 1993;295 (Pt 2):555-64. <https://doi.org/10.1042/bj2950555>
59. Naderer T, Ellis MA, Sernee MF, De Souza DP, Curtis J, Handman E, *et al.* Virulence of Leishmania major in macrophages and mice requires the gluconeogenic enzyme fructose-1,6-bisphosphatase. *Proc Natl Acad Sci USA.* 2006;103(14):5502-7. <https://doi.org/10.1073/pnas.0509196103>.
60. Montoya AL, Austin VM, Portillo S, Vinales I, Ashmus RA, Estevao I, *et al.* Reversed Immunoglycomics Identifies α -Galactosyl-Bearing Glycotopes Specific for Leishmania major Infection. *JACS Au.* 2021;1(8):1275-87. <https://doi.org/10.1021/jacsau.1c00201>.
61. Rogers ME. The role of leishmania proteophosphoglycans in sand fly transmission and infection of the Mammalian host. *Front Microbiol.* 2012;3:223. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fmicb.2012.00223>
62. Ilg T. Proteophosphoglycans of Leishmania. *Parasitol Today.* 2000;16(11):489-97. [https://doi.org/10.1016/s0169-4758\(00\)01791-9](https://doi.org/10.1016/s0169-4758(00)01791-9)
63. Valdivia HO, Scholte LLS, Oliveira G. The Leishmania metaphylome: a comprehensive survey of Leishmania protein phylogenetic relationships. *BMC Genomics* 2015;16, 887. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s12864-015-2091-2>
64. Giraud E, Lestinova T, Derrick T, Martin O, Dillon RJ, Volf P, *et al.* Leishmania proteophosphoglycans regurgitated from infected sand flies accelerate dermal wound repair and exacerbate leishmaniasis via insulin-like growth factor 1-dependent signalling. *PLoS Pathog.* 2018;14(1):e1006794. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.ppat.1006794>
65. Giraud E, Svobodová M, Müller I, Volf P, Rogers ME. Promastigote secretory gel from natural and unnatural sand fly vectors exacerbate Leishmania major and Leishmania tropica cutaneous leishmaniasis in mice. *Parasitology.* 2019;146(14):1796-1802. <https://doi.org/10.1017/S0031182019001069>
66. Matos DC, Faccioli LA, Cysne-Finkelstein L, Luca PM, Corte-Real S, Armôa GR, *et al.* Kinetoplastid membrane protein-11 is present in promastigotes and amastigotes

- of *Leishmania amazonensis* and its surface expression increases during metacyclogenesis. *Mem Inst Oswaldo Cruz*. 2010 May;105(3):341-7. <https://doi.org/10.1590/s0074-02762010000300018>
67. de Mendonça SC, Cysne-Finkelstein L, Matos DC. Kinetoplastid Membrane Protein-11 as a Vaccine Candidate and a Virulence Factor in *Leishmania*. *Front Immunol*. 2015;6:524. <https://doi.org/10.3389/fimmu.2015.00524>
68. Sannigrahi A, Mullick D, Sanyal D, Sen S, Maulik U, Chattopadhyay K. Effect of Ergosterol on the Binding of KMP-11 with Phospholipid Membranes: Implications in Leishmaniasis. *ACS Omega* 2019; 4 (3): 5155-64. <https://doi.org/10.1021/acsomega.9b00212>
69. Tanaka K. The proteasome: overview of structure and functions. *Proc Jpn Acad Ser B Phys Biol Sci*. 2009;85(1):12-36. <https://doi.org/10.2183/pjab.85.12>
70. Fortelny N, Cox JH, Kappelhoff R, Starr AE, Lange PF, Pavlidis P, et al. Network analyses reveal pervasive functional regulation between proteases in the human protease web. *PLoS Biol*. 2014;12(5):e1001869. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pbio.1001869>.
71. Coombs GH, Mottram JC. Parasite proteinases and amino acid metabolism: possibilities for chemotherapeutic exploitation. *Parasitology*. 1997;114 Suppl:S61-80. PMID: 9309769.
72. Caffrey CR, Goupil L, Rebello KM, Dalton JP, Smith D. Cysteine proteases as digestive enzymes in parasitic helminths. *PLOS Neglected Tropical Diseases* 2018;12(8): e0005840. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pntd.0005840>
73. Siqueira-Neto JL, Debnath A, McCall LI, Bernatchez JA, Ndao M, Reed SL, Rosenthal PJ. Cysteine proteases in protozoan parasites. *PLoS Negl Trop Dis*. 2018;12(8):e0006512. <https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pntd.0006512>.
74. Peacock CS, Seeger K, Harris D, Murphy L, Ruiz JC, Quail MA, et al. Comparative genomic analysis of three *Leishmania* species that cause diverse human disease. *Nat Genet*. 2007;39(7):839-47. <https://doi.org/10.1038/ng2053>.

Review Form 1.6

Journal Name:	Microbiology Research Journal International
Manuscript Number:	Ms_MRJI_88967
Title of the Manuscript:	Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania
Type of the Article	Review Article

General guideline for Peer Review process:

This journal's peer review policy states that **NO** manuscript should be rejected only on the basis of '**lack of Novelty**', provided the manuscript is scientifically robust and technically sound. To know the complete guideline for Peer Review process, reviewers are requested to visit this link:

<https://www.journalmrji.com/index.php/MRJI/editorial-policy>

Review Form 1.6

PART 1: Review Comments

	Reviewer's comment	Author's comment (if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)
<p>Compulsory REVISION comments</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - The summary should be rewritten and the most important findings should be mentioned in the article - The researcher should clarify the Parasite Virulence. - It is necessary to include results for biochemical characteristics of Leishmania spp virulence factors. What is the application required in the article? It should be written? <p>add references to the introduction:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Leishmania parasites cause human tegumentary and visceral infections that are commonly referred to as leishmaniasis. Despite the high incidence and prevalence of cases, leishmaniasis has been a neglected disease because it mainly affects developing countries. . <p>[1] Silva-Almeida, M., Pereira, B.A.S., Ribeiro-Guimarães, M.L. et al. Proteinases as virulence factors in Leishmania spp. infection in mammals. Parasites Vectors 5, 160 (2012).</p> <p>[2] Akraa, M., Hasan, A. S., & Kadhim, M. J. H. (2020). Spectroscopy Characterization of Ethylene Vinyl Acetate Degradation by Different Kinds of Accelerated Aging. Baghdad Science Journal, 17(3), 0795-0795.</p> <p>[3] Habeeb, S. A., Hasan, A. S., Tălu, Ş., & Jawad, A. J. (2021). Enhancing the Properties of Styrene-Butadiene Rubber by Adding Borax Particles of Different Sizes. Iran. J. Chem. Chem. Eng. Research Article Vol, 40(5).</p> <p>[4] Hasan, A. S., Mohammed, F. Q., & Takz, M. M. (2020). Design and Synthesis of Graphene Oxide-Based Glass Substrate and Its Antimicrobial Activity Against MDR Bacterial Pathogens. Journal of Mechanical Engineering Research and Developments.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - The shape and form of protozoan parasites are inextricably linked to their pathogenicity. The evolutionary pressure associated with establishing and maintaining an infection and transmission to vector or host has shaped parasite morphology. However, there is not a 'one size fits all' morphological solution to these different pressures, and parasites exhibit a range of different morphologies, reflecting the diversity of their complex life cycles. In this review, we will focus on the shape and form of Leishmania spp., a group of very successful protozoan parasites that cause a range of diseases from self-healing cutaneous leishmaniasis to visceral leishmaniasis, which is fatal if left untreated. <p>.</p> <p>[4] Sunter, J., & Gull, K. (2017). Shape, form, function and Leishmania pathogenicity: from textbook descriptions to biological understanding. Open biology, 7(9), 170165..</p> <p>[5] Kadhim MH, Hasan AS, Akraa MA, Layla AY. Preparation and optimization of heterojunction donor (DLC)–acceptor (SI) as a solar cell by DFT and PLD. Journal of Ovonic Research Vol. 2021 May;17(3):273-81. .</p> <p>[6] Mohammed, F. Q., Edan, M. S., Hasan, A. S., & Haider, A. J. (2021). Synthesis and Theoretical Concepts of Boron Nitride Nanowires Grown on Nitrides Stainless Steel Surface by Hybrid Gas Phase Process. In Key Engineering Materials (Vol. 886, pp. 97-107). Trans Tech Publications Ltd.</p>	

Review Form 1.6

	<p>English of text must be revised. Focus on discussing findings with previous research consistent with findings</p>	
Minor REVISION comments	- The search needs especially the introduction to language rework and Arrange the Abstract in a way that fits the results	
Optional/General comments	-The researcher should reformulate the sentences in terms of language integrity, as well as work on typesetting the research -Rewrite references.	

PART 2:

	Reviewer's comment	Author's comment <i>(if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)</i>
Are there ethical issues in this manuscript?	<i>(If yes, Kindly please write down the ethical issues here in details)</i>	

Reviewer Details:


Name:	Anonymous Reviewer, Reviewer preferred to be anonymous.
Department, University & Country	

Fwd: Fw: Minor review comments for manuscript number:2022/MRJI/88967

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.15

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

 5 lampiran (372 KB)

Note from editorial Office-.docx; Rev_MRJI_88967_las.doc; Rev_MRJI_88967_Ali.doc; Rev_MRJI_88967_las_A.doc; Ms_MRJI_88967.doc;

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 21.00

Subject: Fw: Minor review comments for manuscript number:2022/MRJI/88967

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com <trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: Accounts Dept. ME30 <editor.30@sciencedomain.org>**Sent:** Saturday, June 25, 2022 5:35 PM**To:** Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>**Subject:** Minor review comments for manuscript number:2022/MRJI/88967**Dear Dr. Forman Erwin Siagian,**We are contacting from [Microbiology Research Journal International](#) regarding Manuscript Number. 2022/MRJI/88967Title of the Manuscript: **Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania****All review comments (...02.. nos.) are attached with this email.**

Please do the correction as per the review comments in the following file

File name: Ms_MRJI_88967

Deadline:

Authors are requested to send revised paper as soon as possible (within 2-3 days) to accelerate the pre-publication formalities. If we receive the revised version within this deadline, the paper can be published in the current issue of the journal within 7 days. If extra time is required, kindly inform us.

Revised paper:

1. Comments of all the reviewers should be addressed during revision. Authors are requested to submit the revised paper with all the corrections highlighted in yellow color (for example. abc.....efg).
2. Authors should write their feedback in the review form in the space provided for 'author's comment' and send back the filled forms to us along with the revised paper.

3. Please send us the revised version along with feedback via E-mail attachment in reply mail.

You are hereby requested to kindly acknowledge the receipt of this mail.

-
Please be safe during this COVID-19 pandemic situation. We wish best of health for you and your family members.

NB: This email is sent from three email ids (sciencedomain.org/[Yahoo](mailto:sciencedomain.org)/[Gmail](mailto:sciencedomain.org)) to avoid delivery failure

With Best Regards
Ms. Ruma Bag

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tele: +91 8617752708 | +91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708,

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

EMP-003-AR

Fwd: Fw: 2022/MRJI/88967: We hereby acknowledge the receipt of the revised paper

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.13

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 20.59

Subject: Fw: 2022/MRJI/88967: We hereby acknowledge the receipt of the revised paper

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>

Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com <trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: Editor Sciencedomain <editor.sciencedomain29@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Subject: Re: 2022/MRJI/88967: We hereby acknowledge the receipt of the revised paper

Dear Dr. Forman Erwin Siagian,

Thank you for your mail and attachments. We hereby acknowledge the receipt of the revised paper and duly filled review forms. The paper is under final evaluation now and we'll let you know the final decision very soon.

Thank you for your interest in this journal.

Please be safe during this COVID-19 pandemic situation. We wish best of health for you and your family members.

With Best Regards

Ms. Ruma Bag

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91 8617752708 | +91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

EMP-003-RM

On Sun, 26 Jun 2022 at 22:52, Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id> wrote:

dear Ms Ruma Bag

Here is the correction that we conduct based on the reviewer suggestion.

hopefully that it can meet the high standards of the journal.

we are waiting patiently for your further instrcutiion.

with ebstr egrads

Erwin

From: Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 12:17 AM
To: Accounts Dept. ME30 <editor.30@sciencedomain.org>
Subject: Re: Minor review comments for manuscript number:2022/MRJI/88967

Dear Ms Ruma Bag,
thank you very much for your update.
we conduct the revision, asap.
Hopefully that it can meet up with the high standards of the journal.
we are waiting patiently for your further instruction.
with best regards,
Erwin

From: Accounts Dept. ME30 <editor.30@sciencedomain.org>
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2022 5:35 PM
To: Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>
Subject: Minor review comments for manuscript number:2022/MRJI/88967

Dear Dr. Forman Erwin Siagian,

We are contacting from [Microbiology Research Journal International](#) regarding Manuscript Number. 2022/MRJI/88967

Title of the Manuscript: **Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania**

-
All review comments (...02.. nos.) are attached with this email.

Please do the correction as per the review comments in the following file
File name: Ms_MRJI_88967

Deadline:

Authors are requested to send revised paper as soon as possible (within 2-3 days) to accelerate the pre-publication formalities. If we receive the revised version within this deadline, the paper can be published in the current issue of the journal within 7 days. If extra time is required, kindly inform us.

Revised paper:

1. Comments of all the reviewers should be addressed during revision. Authors are requested to submit the revised paper with all the corrections highlighted in yellow color (for example. abc.....efg).
2. Authors should write their feedback in the review form in the space provided for 'author's comment' and send back the filled forms to us along with the revised paper.
3. **Please send us the revised version along with feedback via E-mail attachment in reply mail.**

You are hereby requested to kindly acknowledge the receipt of this mail.

-
Please be safe during this COVID-19 pandemic situation. We wish best of health for you and your family members.

NB: This email is sent from three email ids (sciencedomain.org/Yahoo/Gmail) to avoid delivery failure

With Best Regards
Ms. Ruma Bag

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tele: +91 8617752708 | +91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708,

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

EMP-003-AR

Fwd: Fw: Post publication support for your published paper

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.12

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 20.59

Subject: Fw: Post publication support for your published paper

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com <trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: Editor SDI <publication.6@sciencedomain.biz>**Sent:** Tuesday, June 28, 2022 8:10 PM**To:** Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>**Subject:** Post publication support for your published paper**Subject:** Post publication support for your published paper: 2022/MRJI/88967

Dear Dr. Forman Erwin Siagianv,

Congratulations for publishing your new paper. This mail is regarding post-publication management of your published papers. It is proven by different researches that citations of any paper depend not only on the quality of published paper but also on the "Post-publication management". Recent investigations suggest when researchers explain and share their work, it can increase downloads of the full text by 23% (See here: <https://goo.gl/gLTTTs>).

Therefore, as part of our post-publication support we strongly suggest you to use the following services to boost your citations

1. Share your paper in researchgate (<https://www.researchgate.net/signup.SignUp.html>)
2. Share your paper in <https://www.growkudos.com/register>

As post-publication support, we'll be submitting your paper to different indexing organizations. With the technical help of Google, authors can see real-time data of different interesting Article Metrics like Article download, Article access, etc. See [example 1](#), [example 2](#), [example 3](#), etc.

Thank you for your interest in this Journal.

Please be safe during this COVID-19 pandemic situation. We wish best of health for you and your family members.

With Best Regards

Ms. Ruma Bag

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91 8617752708 | +91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429

EMP-014-SS

Fwd: Fw: Final Decision for Manuscript Number : 2022/MRJI/88967

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.13

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 21.00

Subject: Fw: Final Decision for Manuscript Number : 2022/MRJI/88967

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com <trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: sdi.6@sciencedomain.info <sdi.6@sciencedomain.info> on behalf of Managing Editor <sdi.6@sciencedomain.info>**Sent:** Tuesday, June 28, 2022 4:48 PM**To:** Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>; Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>**Subject:** Final Decision for Manuscript Number : 2022/MRJI/88967**Dear Dr. Forman Erwin Siagian,**

We are delighted to inform you that the Editor of this journal accepted your following paper for publication.

Manuscript number: 2022/MRJI/88967**Title: "Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania"****Journal name:**[Microbiology Research Journal International](#)

Kindly note, soon we will proceed for proof reading and publication of the paper.

Thank you for submitting your paper to SDI journal.

Please be safe during this COVID-19 pandemic situation. We wish best of health for you and your family members.

This mail has been sent from following 3 emails to avoid email failure delivery:

1. sdi.6@sciencedomain.org

2. sdi.6@sciencedomain.info
3. sdi.6@sciencedomain.in

With Best Regards

Ms. Ruma Bag

SCIENCEDOMAIN *international*

www.sciencedomain.org

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91 8617752708 | +91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708


EMP-007-OL

Fwd: Fw: Acceptance letter for your manuscript number : 2022/MRJI/88967

Trini Suryowati <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>

Rab 19/07/2023 22.08

Kepada:Edi Wibowo <edi.wibowo@uki.ac.id>

 1 lampiran (188 KB)

Acceptance_Letter5.jpg;

----- Forwarded message -----

Dari: **Forman Erwin Siagian** <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>

Date: Sab, 15 Jul 2023 pukul 20.58

Subject: Fw: Acceptance letter for your manuscript number : 2022/MRJI/88967

To: Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>Cc: trinisuryowati11@gmail.com <trinisuryowati11@gmail.com>, trinisuryowati@gmail.com <trinisuryowati@gmail.com>

From: Editor SDI -01 <editor.sdi01@sciencedomain.biz>**Sent:** Wednesday, June 29, 2022 6:41 PM**To:** Forman Erwin Siagian <forman.siagian@uki.ac.id>; Trini Suryowati <trini.suryowati@uki.ac.id>**Subject:** Acceptance letter for your manuscript number : 2022/MRJI/88967

Dear Colleague,

Please find attached herewith the acceptance letter for your manuscript number.2022/MRJI/88967.

With Best Regards

Ms. Ruma Bag

Journal editorial office

Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tel: +91 8617752708 | +91 9163821242, WhatsApp: +91 8617752708

EMP-007-DD



SD Publisher Group

Publisher of peer reviewed international journals, books and monographs

F. No. SDI/ MRJI/22/13883

Dated 28th Jun 2022

Subject: Final decision of review process for (Manuscript Number. 2022/MRJI/88967) submitted in Microbiology Research Journal International

Dear Colleague,

We are pleased to inform that peer review process and editorial review process have been completed for your following manuscript

Manuscript Number: 2022/MRJI/88967

Title: Biochemical Properties Of Parasite Virulence Factor: Lesson Learned From Leishmania

Author(s): Trini Suryowati, Forman Erwin Siagian, Lusia Sri Sunarti

We are ready with the final decision. We are happy to inform you that your manuscript is officially accepted for publication in Microbiology Research Journal International

Once your manuscript is moved to publishing, our production editor will keep you informed of your article's progress in the production process. You will also receive a galley proof of your manuscript for final review. We're excited to move forward with your submission. Please feel free to email me with any questions.

Thank you for submitting your paper.

Thanking you.

Dr. M. Basu

Chief Managing Editor



Reg. Offices:

India: Guest House Road, Street no - 1/6, Hooghly, West Bengal, India, Tele: +91 8617752708

UK: Third Floor, 207 Regent Street, London, W1B 3HH, UK, Fax: +44 20-3031-1429